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CORRIGENDUM GAZFCfTE NO-rICE NO. 7287

IN Gazette Notice No. 7279 of 2003, alî'lend the expressions THE MAGISTRATES' COURTS ACT
''formally and absolutely rcnounced and abandoned the use of her ca))

. 1O)(
former name Njoki Waruinge and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted
the name Elizabeth Njoki Waruinge'' to rcad 'tformally and absolutely INCREASE OF LIMIT OF JURISDICTJON
fenounced and abandoned the use of iier former name Elizabeth Njoki
Waruinge and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Njoki
Waruinge'' and A-Mboya & Company, Advocates'' to read tiMboya
Advocate''. '

Gzïzsrrlï Nelhlt?e No. 7284

THE CQLLEGE OF ARMS ACT
( çL;611) . 6),84 )

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 3 of the College
of Arms Act, the Attofney-General appoints-

JOïEPH N. KINGARUI

to be a member of the College of Arms, with effect from 27th August,
2003.

Gazette Motice No. 4376 of 2002 is revoked.
Dated the 15th September, 2003.

THE MAGISTRATES' COURTS ACT

(Cap. 10)
INCREASE OF LIMIT O1R JURISDICHON

S. A. WAKO,
Attorney-General.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7285

THE MAGISTRATES' COURTS ACT

(CJ/J . l 0)
INCREASE OIR LIMIT OF JURISDICTION

THE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT ACT
(Cal':'. 41 2)

THE EXCHEQIJER AND AUDIT (PUBLIC PROCUREMENT)
(AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2003

THE MINISTRY OF LIVESTOCK AND FISHERIES
DEVELOPMENT

APPOINTMENT OF CIIAIRMAN OF THE VINISTERIALTENDER
COMMITT'EE

I N COMPLIANCE with the Exchequer and Audit (Public .
Procurement) (Amendrnent) Regulations, 2002. the Perrnanent
Secretary. Ministry of Li veslock and Fisheries Develo/ment
appoints-

SUSAN W. MAINA (MRS.)

IN EXERCISE of the powtrs conferred by seetion 5 ( 1 ) of the
M agistrates' Courts Act, the Chief Justice increascs the limit of
iurisdiction of

GAZE'FrE N()'l'ICE NG. -/286

THE MAGISTRATES' COUItTS ACT
( f7/?/7. 1 ()) G-.A.zp'.'rt'lt I'slo-l'ltaE N(). 729()

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA REVIEW ACT

(Cap. 3.,A )

TFIE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA REVIEW (NATIONAL
CONSTITUTIONAL CONFERENCE) (DISTRICT
REPItESENTATIVES ELECTION) RULES, 2002

HOMA BAY IIIS'INRICR' REPRESENTATIVE
BY-EI-ECTION

BY-ELECTION is to be llcld for tlle replacclnent of olle District
Representativc to serve in the Natiollai Constitutional Conference
pursuant to the provision ok- seclion 27 (2) ((') of the Constitution of
Kenya Rcv iew Act in respccl of Homa Bay District. '

AlltntTl.- EL-KINDIY

Dated the l 8th Septenllpttr, 20()-.3.

j. E. GICHER 0,
Clll'qfltt.b'tt'lv'e.



17th October, .tKJ3 . lh. M lt r.-N I z'N uM M l lr z,20:z

' 

hlrsuant to section 27 (2) (c) of the Act, each District shall have
three representtives, at least one of whom shall be a woman and only
one may be a councillor.

The by-election shall be held on Friday, 24th October, 2003
between 1 1.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. at the Homa Bay County Council
Meeting Hall.

Nominalion forms for tlle elections may be obtained from the
Secretary to the Clerk, Homa Bay County Council on any day from the
16th October, 2œ 3, between 8.œ a.m. and 4.00 p.m.

Nomination papers may be returned by candidates to the retllrning
officer at the Homa Bay County Councll Clerk's Omce, between 9.00' a.m. and 4.œ  pm. on the 21st October, 2003 and 22nd October, 2* 3.

Dated the 8+ October, 2003.

title registered as I.R. 89492/1, and whereas suftkient evidence has
been adduced to show that the said certiticate of title issued. thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of nindy (90) days
from the date hereof, I shall ijsue a provisional certificate of title
provided that no objection.has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2003.
. . c. s. oxcjujjl,

Registrar of Titles Wlfref.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7294

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, sec'tion 71)

IssUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICA'PE
WHEREAS ( 1) Bhagwanji Raichand Shah, (2) Ramesh Chandra

Popatlal Hansraj and (3) Ruhmikant Fulchand Shah, a11 of P.O. Box
42674, Nairobi i!l the Republic of Kenya, ar: registered as proprietbrs
lessees of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 209/3529/2. gituate in
the city of Nairobi, by virtue of a grant régistèred as I.R. 25680/1, and
whereas suftkient evidence has been adduced to show that the jaid
gmnt issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of ninety (90) days from tht date hereot I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.
Dated the 17th October, 2003.

R. N. MUEE,
Rekistrar of Titles, Nairobi.

P. L. 0. LUMUMBA,
Commission Secretary

Constitution ofKenya Review Commission.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7291

TI!E CONSTITUTION OF KENYA. REVIEW ACT

Tlœ CONSTITUTION OF KENYA REVIEW XATIONAL
CONSTITUTIONAL CONFERENCE) (DISTRICT
REPRESENTATIVES ELECTION) RULES, 2œ2

APPOIA MENT OF RETURNING OFFICER
PURSUANT to regulation 4 of the Constimtion of Kenya Review

(National Constitutional Conference) (District Representatives
Elections) Rules, 2*2, it is notified for the information of the general
public that tlle Constitution of Kenya Review Comniission has

' appeinted-

MAURICE PRJS ODAWO ONDURU

to be the returning ofticer for Homa Bày District.

Dated the 8t11 October, 2003.

P. L. 0. LUMUMBA,
Commission s'ecrefcc,

Constitution ofKenya Sevfew Commission.

. GU > BNOTICBNO. 7292

u s wta'IME REGISTRATION OF TIT
(Cap. 28 1, section 71)

l'ssuE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIPCATE
WHEREAS Slander Enterprises Limited, a body corporate under

perpettlal. suiceggion of the laws of Kenya, P.O. Box 1 1623, Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenp, is registered as proprietor lessee of that ljeceof land known as L.R. No. 209/231.1, situate in the city of Nairobl, by
virtue of a grant registered as I.R. 3656/1, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced tp show that the said. grant issued tlwreof
has been lost, notic: ig given that after the exgiration 'of ninety (90)
days from the date hereof, I shall issue a provislonal certiticate of title
yrovided that no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 17th October, 2003.

. G. s. sxcjjjul,
Registrar ofntles. Nairobi.

GAZE'IR'E NOTICE NO. 7293

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7295
TI'IE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 28 1)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMEC

W IIEREAS Ndathi Mugtmda Company Limited, a limited liwlab'lity
gistered oflke at Nyeri,compgny incorporated in Kenya having its re

P.O. Box 1 149, Nyeri in' the Republic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor lessee of those pieces of land containing 24.8, 22.1 and
21.00 hectares or thereabout, known as L.R. Nos. 7387/28, lf and 30,
situate ili the north of Nyçri Township in Nyeri District, held under b
rant registered as I.R. 5933/1, and whereas tlle sakd NdatvMugunda#
Company Limited, has executed an instrument of surrender, in favour
of the Government of the Republic of Kenya, and whereas >ffidavits
have been tilled in termj of section 65 (1) (hj of tlle said Act, declaring
that the said grant rejistered as I.R. 5933/1, is not available for
registration, notice is gwen that after fonrteen (14) days from the date
hereof provided that no objeètion has been received within that period.
I inteùd to dijpense with the production of the said gmnt and proceed
with the registration of the said instnzment of sttrrender.
Dated the 17th Octpber, 2003.

. G. G. GACHATHI,
Rqistrar of Titles, Nairobi.

'IHE REGISTRATION OF 'HTLES ACT
. (Cap. 281. section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIRCATE
WHEREAS (1) Cosma Gatere and (2) Betty Chepkoech Gatere.

both of P.O. Box 40781, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, are
registered as proplidors lessees of that jjece of land known as L.R.No. 1'4952/10, situate in the city of Nairobl, by virtue of a certitkate of

GAZEITENOTICENO. 72O '

'1ME REGBTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

Isstœ OF A NEW LAND TlTLE DEFIS .
WHEREAS Vrael 0k0th, of P.O. Kadongo in thd Republic of

Kenya, is registemd as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that
piece of land cpntaining 10.0 hectares or thereabout, situate in the
district of Homi Bay, rdgistered under title No. Kalxmdo/lfehocY
Easulo8. and whereas sufRcient evidence has been adduced to show
that Jje land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given tha4
after the expiration of sixty (60) day: from the datè hereof, I jhall issue
a new land title deed proviàed that no objection has %en received
witllin that period.
Dated the 17th Odober, 2* 3.

K. E'. M . BOSIRB,
fand Reaistrar,

Jfo?rla BaynubWRachuonyo D'Iy/rfclz.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7297 GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7301

Ti1E REGISTERED LAND ACT THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

tC# . 300, section 35) (Cap. 300. section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE IIEED

WHEREAS Harry Murimi Gachoki (117/0579778), is registered as WH/REAS Ancent Makau Muutu, of P.O. Box 1022, Kangundo
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land in the Re'public of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
containing 2.01 hectares or thereabout, situate ' in the district of ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.616 hectares or
Kirinyaga, registered under title No. Mwerua/Baricho/go4, and thereabout, situàte in the district .of Thika, registered under title No.
whereas sufticient evidence has been adduced to show that the land Kakuzi/lthanga/Gituamba' Block 1/90, and whereas sufticient ëvidence
title -deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the has been adduced to show that the Iand title deed issueà thereof has
expimtion of sixty (60) days from the date hereot 1 shall issue a new been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
land title deed proviped that no objection has been received within that from the date hereof, l shall issue a new Iand titfe'deed provided that
Period. no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2003. Dated the 17th October, 2003.
R. k. ITIBI,
Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7298

Tl'lE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Paul Cira Gatithi Mwai (lD/0317O89), of P.O. Box
J669

, Kerugoya ln the Republic of Kenyà, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ' ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.7
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered
under. title No. Mutira/Kirunda/l4g. and whereas sufticient evidence
has been adduced to shoW that the land title deed issued thereof has
peen lost, notice. is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof , I shall issue a new land. title deed-provid ed that.
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2003.
. u, x. jvjsj,

Iztnd Registrar,
Kirinyaga District.

, e

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7299

TllE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(çap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS M ary W ambpra Kiligi. of P.O. Box 286, Kerugoya' .in
the Republic of' Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.707 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered under title
No. Mutira/Kirunda/87-/, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

. 4adduced to show tuat the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the èxpiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land tide deed provideti that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2003.

A. M . NG'ANG'A1
lzmd Registrar,
Tàfkc District.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7302

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
1ssUE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS W ambui Mbugua. of P.O. Box 2954, Thika in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proplietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.0730 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No. Thika
Municipality Block 20/89:. and whereas sufficient evidence has been
addùçed to shoW that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiratiln of si'xty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that peliod. '
baied thC 17th October, 2003.

. x. u, xgyxxgsx$

'

' /.27*  Registrar,
Fàfkc District.

R. N. lTlBl,
Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7300

TIIE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
lssUE OF A NEWLAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Peter Paul Munyambu Wamae, of P.O. Box 83, Thika
in the Ilepublic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.1 16 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
Chaniam gorongo/'r. 1 16, and Fhereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land iitle deed issued thereof has been losty
notiçe is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.
Dated the 17th October, 2003.

A. M. NG'ANG'A,
Ixtnd Registrar,
711f1r: llistriçt.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7303

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)

. REGISTRATION OF INSTRU .
W HEREAS He/eoiah Yonah Namai, of P.O. Box 63, Lunza in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land
known as parcel No. Mararna/tvùnza/z4z, situate in the distzict of
ButereN umias, aad whereas the senior principal 11% agistrate's court ttt
Kakamega, ii cijil suit No. l49 of 1997, has ordered that the said
piece of land be jransferred to (1) Samwel Omurunga Namai and (2)
Alexander Ambaiti, b0th of P.O. Box 63) Lunza, and whereas the
executive officer of the court has executcd a transfer of the said piece
of land in favour of (1) Samwel Omurunga N. amai and (2) Alexander
Ambaisi, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered
proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said
piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after
the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no
valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to
dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed
with the registration of the said instrument of transfer anil issue a land
itle deed to tlle said (1) Samwel Omurunga Namai and (i) Alex'andert
Ambaisi, and upon such registration the land title deed issued earlier to
the said Hezekiah Yonah Namai, shall be deemed to be cancelled and
of no effect.

Dated the 17th October, 2003.
GEORGE TINDI.

Lktnd Registrar,
Abktzracé,c District.
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GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7304

IN THE HIGH COUIW OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION t

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 2289 OF 1999

By (1 ) Richard Oticno Omondi. (2) Samuel Okuta Odede 5nd (3)
Jimmy Odiambo, a1I of P.O. Box 68028. Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased's brothers-in-law and and sonf respectis'ely. through Messrs.
Otieno Oyoo & Co.. advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of
administfation intestate to the estate of lgdora Auma Aloo. late of
Mindililwa, Iten in Kenya. who died at Uàsin Gishu Memorial
Hospital, Eldoret in Kenya. on 23rd August. 1997.

CAUSE NO. 341 OF 2003

CAUSE NO. 2617 OF 2003

By ( 1 ) Cecilia Muringo Wachira and (2) Francis GithinjiqWachira,
both of P.O. Box 242, Sagana in Kenya. the deceased's widow and
son, respectivcly, through Messrs. Kissinger & Associates, advoçétes

- 
of Nairobi, for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the eslte
of Palrick Wachira Muthumbi. late of Kilinyagw who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 21st February, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2618 OF 2003

By Kabirdin Bhimji Sachedina alias Kabirdin Bhimji Xssar
Sachedina, both of P.O. Box 69430-00400, G.P.O., Nairobi in Kenya,
the Lawful administrator of the deceased's, for resealing a grant of
probate granted on 22nd March, 1 952, by the High Court of
Tanganyika at Dar-es-salaam, of the estate of Assar Sachedina
Mankani, late of Republic of Tanzania, who died at Iringa, Tanzania,
on 5th August, 1949.

CAUSE NO. 2619 OF 2003
'By Collete Mutio Mailu, of P.O. Bo4 16523-00100, G.P.O.,

Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Simon W inston Mailu Mutisya,
late of Uuni, who died there on 4th January, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2620 OF 2003

By ( I ) Charity Wambui Ngere and (2) Dougla's Wakaba
Muthemba, both of P.O. Box 22003, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's

. widow and brotlier, respectively. for a grant of lettetrs of administration
intestate to the cstate of James Kaburu Muthembas late of Nairobi,
who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 7th, February,
2003.

CAUSE NO. 2625 OF 2003

By ( 1 ) Purity Wanjiku and (2) Grace Wamarwa Njau, both of P.O.
Box 8 l 16, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's dàughter and muthçr,
respectively, through Messrs.. Gatumuta & Co,, advocates of Nairobi,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate tö the estate of Esther
Wanjiku Njau, Iate of Kirinyaga in Kenya, who died âlong Thika-
Kenol Road in Kenya, on 2nd March, 2002.

' 
CAUSE NO. 2628 OF 2003

By (1) Dorcas Syokau Mutavi and (2) John Nzeli, both of P.O.
Box 2520, Nairobi. in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother,

. respectively, through Messrs. A. 1. Onyango '& Co,, advocates of
'Nairobik:for a grant of 1e' tters of administration intestate to the estate of
Japheth Mutavi Kithuka Muindi, late-of Nairobi, who died along Meru
Road in Keàya, on 5th April, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2629 OF 2003

By ( l ) Esther Jane Wambui and (2) Samuel Ngugi, both of P.O.
Box 68754, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's daughter ànd son,
respectively, through Messrs. A. 1. Onyango & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Grace Njeri Mbugua, late of Nairobi, who died at Aga Khan Hospital
in Kenya, on 26th August, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 2631 OF 2003

By (1 ) David Mucheru Gichuhi and (2) Loise Waithira Muchiri,
both of P.O. Box 42, Kikuyu in Kenya, the deceased's brother and
aunt, respectively, through Messrs. J. K. Mwangi & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estage of
John Macharia Gichuhi, late of Kiambu, who died at Kinoo in Kenya.
on 1st December, 2001.

CAUhE NO. 2637 OF 2003

By (1 ) lrene Ngabira Riungu and (2) John Muriupgi Mutungi. both
of P.O. Box 47614-00100 G.P.O., Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's
widoW and brother, resprctively, through Mu' thoga Gaturu & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
thc estate of Joseph Riungu Mutungi. late of Meru. who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 28th August, 2002.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in 'this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this' notice in the Kenya
Gazette.
Dated the 25th September, 2003.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI.
Setbior Dclwty Registqan Nairobi.

s 
' ..

Notc.- l'%n wills mentioned above have been delmsited i'n? Jte' uare
open to inspection at the court.

. By Mary Nyambura Thuku. of P.O. Box 205. Ngong Hills in
Kenya, the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of John Mutuathuku Kameru alias Thuku
Kamweru, late of Kasarani in Kenya. who died there on 1st June,
1989.

CAUSE'NO, 1565 OF 2003

By ( 1) Munene Meja Wanjiru and (2) Isaac Muthiora Wanjiru,
both of P.O. Box 58456, Nairobi in Kenya, the deccased's yons,
through Messrs. C. W. Njuguna '&. Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a
grant of letters of adminijtration intestate to the egtate of Felista
Wanjiru Kasicho, late of Nairoài in Kenya. who didd at Dagoretti,
Riruta in Kenya, on 16th March, 2002,

CAUSE NO. 1649 OF 2003

By ( 1) Amina Juma Kaim and (2) Khadija Juma Kaim. both of
P.O. Box 16357, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's daughters, through
Messrs. Mohamed & Lethome, advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of
letfers of administration intestate to the estate of Mwanahawp Juma,
'late of Nairobi. who.died at Mother & Child Nursing Home in Keliya,
on 5th December. 1999.

CAUSE NO. 217 1 OF 2003
By ( 1) Hannah Wambtira Kamiri and (2) Kimori Guchore, both of

P.O. Box 74280, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and partner
of the deceasedfs, respectively, through Messrs. Mwaniki Mpaka &
Co,, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of admini'stration
intestate to the estate of Jackson Kamiri ltuu, late of
Muthithiini,Thimu, Nyeri in Kenya. who died there on 25th August,
1989.

CAUSE NO. 1348 OF 2003

By (1) Rcgina Mugure Mburai and (2) Augustine Chege Mburai,
' 

. both of P.O. Box 32820. Nairobi in Kenya, 'the decrased's widow and
' brother, respectively, through Messrs. Gichachi & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of lettçrs of administration intestate to the estate of
George Gitau Njuguna, late of Thika District in Kenya, who died at
Kamae, on 19th September, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2573 OF 2003
By (1) Edward Miriti Magambo, of P.O. Box 2', Kionyo, Meru in

Kenya and (2) Joan Kaburo Magambo. of P.O. Box 32-00100, Nairobi
in Kenya, the executors named in the qeceased's will, through Messrs.
Kamau Kuria & Kiraitu, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of
the written will of Isabella Naitore Magambo, late of Umoja Estate,
Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 6th
June, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2607 OF 2003

By (1) Mary Aherwa Chesoni and (2) Nelson Khakame Chesons
both of P.O. Box 141943, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and
b ther respectively, through Messrs. Adere *& Co advocates ofro & .&

Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Zaccheus Mutsunga Richard Chesoni, Iate of Nairobi, who died at
Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 5th September, 1999.

F

CAUSE NO. 2612 OF 2003
1) 1) Phipi Ajwang' and (2) Emmah 0. Omollo, both of P.O. Boxy (

12231, Nairpbi in Kenya, the deceased's mother and sister,
rsspectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Thomas Joseph Onyango, late of Mahaya Sub-location in
Kenyas who died thefe on 22nd August, 2001. .
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, GAZETTE NOTICE N0. 7305

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in. this court.
in:

CAUSE NO. 2566 OF 2000
By Francis Nyaga, of P.O. Box 50563, Nairobi ' . en' ya, the

deceased's son, for a grant of letters of admin' on intestate to the
estate of Murango Mwambura. late ' ' uri. Sub-ltxation in K' enyaj
who died there on 22nd June, 1977.

CAUSE NO. 2168 OF 2003

By Gideon Njoroge Gathaara, of P,O. Box 40157, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased's son, for a graht of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Paul Ngugi Gathara alias Mwalimu Paul. léte
of Kiambu. who died at M.P. Shah Hospital in Kbnïa. on. 17th July,
1996 ' '

CAUSE NO. 2661 OF 2003

By ( 1) Alice .Achieng Oduor and (2) Reuben Ojwang. Obillo, both
of P.,0. Box 47, Ukwala in Kenya, the' deceased's widow and. son,
respectivley, for a grant of letters f!f administration intgstate. to. the
estatq of George Obillo Duma. late of Siaya iiz Kepya,. who. died. at.
Kibera Estate in Kenya, on 7th December. 1997. '

CAUSE NO. 2671 OF 2003

ljï ( 1) Wilson Wanyoike Muiruri, (2) Samuel Mburu Muiruri' and.
(3) Irene Wanjiku Muiruri, aIl of P.O. Box 3812. Thika.i'n. Kenya, the
deceased's brothers and, sister, respectively. for. a grant. of le.ttqrs of
administration intestatexto the estate of Lilian Mukami Muiruri, late of
Murang'a in Kenya, who died at. Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenyai
on 30th June. 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2672 OF 2003

By (l) Elizabcth Lihabi U. gula and (2) George Kazaga,ugulal both.
of P.O. Box 8007, Nairobi in Keny a. the deceased's widow and' sol)d
respectivcly, for a grant of letters of administration intestate' to thc
estate of Meshack Lubuya. Suba Ugala, l>te of Nairobi, who diedy at
District Hospital, Mbagathi in Kenya. on 26th September. 2QO'lt

CAtqsE No. 267, OF 2003
By Peter Gitau Kinuthiax of P.O. Box 28385. Nairobi' in Kentqk.the

deceased's grandson, for a grant of letters of administration itltestate to
the estate of Tabitha Njeri alias Tabitha Njeri Muhura, Iate ofl Kiambu,
in Kcnya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya. on 23rd'.
November, 2000. ''. .

CAUSE NO. 2676 OF 2003

hy ( 1 ) Josephine Kamene Titus and (2) Kimanzi Mitauk both. of.
PLO. Box l 5, Thika in Kenya, the deceased's widow and falher.
respectively. through Messrs. Kahari & Kiai. advocates of Nairobi; for
a grant of letter! of administration intestate to the estate of Titus
Kimanzi late of Thika who diet.at Bqlleys Ta-nners in Kçny'a. on'gttl'
January, 2002. .

CAUSE NO. 2679 OP 2003
By Shankaron Abdirahman, of P.O. Box l 3, Habaswtin in Kenyak.

th: deceased's widow, for a grant of. Ietters of administrationtintestate.
to the estate of Abdi Mohamed Bares late of Garissa Town in Kenyaa
who died at Provincial General Hospital, Garissa in Kenya. f7llk l lth
May, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 2682 oiö 2003

By Teresa Abuoro Uloo, of P.O. Box 78, Rongo 'in. Kcnya. the'
(ieceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the.estate of Sylavo Oloo Rayola, lgte of Kanga, Migori in Kenya, who
dietl at Nortb Kanyajuok Sub-location in Kenya, Nairobi. on 28th.Jnly.
2002. '

CAUSE NO. 2685 OF 2003

By (1) Martra Jillo Gololcha Wario and (2) Galgallo Galoichai.
both of P.O. Box 77, Marsabit in Kenya, the deceased's mother and'
bmther, respectivelj, for a grant, of letters of administration intestate to
the estate c,f Dakl Galolcha Wario, late of Marsabit, who died at.
Marsabit Township in Kenya, 011.10th October, 2001 .

CAUSE NO. 2686 OF 2003

By (1) Grace W. Cheche, (2) Stephen Gikonyo Cheche and (3)
Joseph Ngure Cheche, al1 of P.O. Box 160, Kahuro in Kenya, the%
d.eceased?s widow and sons, respectively, for a grant of letters of

. administration intestate tb the estate of Ben Cheche Gikonyo, late of
Murarandia in Kenya, who died at Muran 'a in Ken a, on 6th January,
2t03. . - .--.- .. .-- ---'-- - . '

. CAUSE NO. 477 OF 2003

. By (1) Peter Ngugi Njoroge, (2) Moses Mburu Njoroge, (3) James
Kahora Njoroge and (4) Jane xWapjiku Njoroge, al1 of P.O. Box
4.9465, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's sons and daughter,t

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the' estate of Nloroge Muthama Ngarus late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died
' at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 901 March, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 1047 OF 2003
By Eric Gituto Kangethe, of P.O. Box 52101, Nairobi in Kenya,

the deceased's Fidower, through Messrs. Faweru Gatonye, advocates
of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Jane Keithi Malika aliag Jane Keithi Gituto, late of Nairobi in.
K enya, who died at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 17th August, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2638 OI7 2003
'
' By ( 1) Jemimah Wambui Mbugua, (2) Richard Githere, '(3) Sally''
G aconjo Githere and and. (4) Mary Waceke Mugai, all of P.O. Box
455'1.9, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow, son and daughters,
respectively, through Messrs. Waweru. Gatonye & Co., advocates of

. Nairobi,- for a grant of leyters of administration intestate to the estate of
sAmuel Mbugua Gathere, late of Nairobi, who died at Nairobi
Hospital,aon 7th February, 1997. .

. 
' Thc court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to '
tlle contral'y and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazeue. '

Datedsthe 2n(l:O' ctober,.2003,
' SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,

Senîor Depu/y Registrar, A'Jïrtlf.

. N4lte.- Whz wills mentioned above have been' deposited. in and are
open to inspection.at the court.

'
; G AZETTE NOTICE N0: 7306

IN THE HIGHCCOURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.

TA.KE NOT ICE that. applicétions having been made in this court.
J
. i n ;

CALIIT N(), 279 017,2003:

'

, jBv (.l ) Mutiso Kaleli. and' (2) Elizabeth, Mwikali; Mtltiso. bot of
l *' sP

.Ok Box 152t Sultan-lilamud in K enya. .the dec.eased s. father and
. . mother. respectively. tbr. a grant of letters. ofadministration intestatc to

' the' estate of Muendo Mùtiso. late of: Kiou Location. in. Kenya. wio.
diedlatasultan-ldamudt Makueni.in Ktn' ya. on 131.d D ecember. 2002.

.7

CXtisn No. 328 olx 2003'
By Joseph Mutua; Kanga. of P.O. Box. 79s Kathiani' in Ktnyak the

d.eueased'pason. fo( a granl of letters of admihistration intestate te.the
estate of. Boaz Kanga Muthengi. Iate of Kaihiani Location in Kenyas
who died at5 Kathiani Hospital in.Kenya. on l lth'oclobers 1 999..

cAusn No. 332 op 2003
' 

By David l). Mativo. Kivuva, of P.O. Bos. 425, Machakos in.
Kenya. the deceàsed's son. for a grant of letters of administration
intestate' to the estate .of Simon Kivuva Ngau, who died at Machakos.
Hospital.in Kenya, on 10th July, 199.1 .

The court will proceed'to issue the same unless. cpuse be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

' days from the date of publication of this notice in.the Kelîya Gazette.

Dated the 30th September. 2003.

S. M . KIBUNJA,
Deputy Registrar, Vfzc/ltzktu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7307

IN THE HIGZ COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMIM STRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this coun
in:

CAUSE NO. 227 OF 2003
By Joel Mathooko Nthenge, of P.O. Box 1182, M achakos in

Kenya, the deceased's widower. for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Grace Mukenyi, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd January, 2001.

The court will procecd to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contfary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated tht 30th July, 2003.

G. NGENYE.
Deputy Registràr, Machakos.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7308

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 317 OF 2001

By Iapheth Muriithi Ngweta, of P.O. Box 207, Mem in Kenya, the
deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intesute to 'the
esute of M'Igweta Riria, late of Kinjo, North Meru, who died there on
6th August, 1999.

CAUSE N0. 369 OF 2002
By David Kithinji Nkando' , of Meru in Kenya, the deceased's son,

through Messrs. Kaume & Co., advocates, for a grant of letters éf
adminiseation intestate to the estate of Nkando M 'M uriithi, late of
Kigane, Mem, wlm died tllere on 25th February, 2tX)0.

CAIJSE NO. 261 OF 2003

By Gediel Kirimi Kilingo, of P.O. Box 445, Men) in Kenya, the
deceased's son, for a grant of lettirs of administration intes>ette to tlle
'estate of Gilbert Kiringo Rukaria, late of Kithoka, Meru, who died on
25th November; 2002.

CAUSE NO. 301 OF 2003

By (1) Rumano M'Kwaria, (2) Amaria Rigiri and (3) Sonsolata
Ngitos al1 of Bajone in Kenya, the deceased's brother and d'aughters,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to .the
estate of M'Rimbere M'Ikunyua. late of Mbajone, Meru, who died at
Cottolengo Hospital in Kenya, on 17th June, 2002.

CAUSE N0. 321 OF 2003

By Monica Katwitha Nkamani, of P.O. Box 405. Meru in kenya,
the deceased's widow, for. a grant ()f letters of administration inyestat.ç
to the estate of F'redrick Nkamani M 'Mugambi, late of Meru, who died
At Kainginyo, Meru, on 16th October, 1992.

CAUSE NO. 322 OF 2003
By M 'Imanyara M 'Mutea, of P.O. Box .127. 1$4Drtl in Kenya, the

deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to tht
estate of M 'Mutea Mwendwa, Iate of Kirigara, Meru, who died olp 3td
June 1984. ' '

JThe court wll1 procçed to issue the smne unless cause b
.ç shown to

the contrary and appearan' ce in this respect entered within ihirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 30th September, 2003.

klERu ITHIGA,
Deputy Registrar, Yea.

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
j ' .n:

CAUSE NO. 81 OF 2002

By Magdafine Chebet Maina. of P.O. Box 6091. Eldoret in Kcnya.
.through Messrs. Ledishah J. K. Kittony & 'Co., advocates. for a grant
of letters of administration intestate to the estate of M iriam
Cheptebkeny, late of Uasin Gishu District, who died at District
Hospital, Eldoret in Kenya, on 4th August 1998. '

CAUSE NO. 82 OF 2002
By Charles Kiplagat Rutto, of P.O. Box 25, Kabarnet in Kenya,

through Messrs. Ledishah J. K. Kittony & Co., advocates, for a grant
of letters 'of administration intestate to the esyate of Benjamin Tuitoek
Rutto, late 'of Kapsooy Kapropita, Baringo in Kenya, who djed at
Makunga, Butere/Mumias in Kenya. .on 7th March, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 97 OF 2003
By 41) Mary Gathoni Ngui. of PZ. Bpx 3185. Eldoret in Kenya,

for a grant Uf 1 dters of administration integtate to the 'estate of Jacihta
N i laie of Huruma Estaie. E'ldoret Town, Uasin GishuSyokau .gu .

District, who died on 12th March, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 133 OF 2003

By (1) Evans Njoroge Nganga and (2) SamWél Muigai Nganga, .
:bbth of P.O . Box 4767, Eldoret in Kenya, for a 'grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Joseph Nganga Thungu, late of
Nakuru, who died there on 13th December, 2002 .

CAUSE N0. 164 OF 2003
By Beatrice ObWamula Likhanga, of P.O. Box 20l , Turbo in

Keny' a, tkough Messrs. Ledishah J, 'K. Kittony & Co., .âdvocates, for a
grant of leqers of administration intestate to lhe estate of . Carolyne
Nyzuéi Njomo, late of Butsoso Sub-location, Kakamega District, who
died at Moi Ttaching and R'eferral Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd
November. 2001. .

CAUSE N(). 165 OF 2003
By Hellen Wangui Karomo, of P.O. Box 4185, Eldoret in Kenya,

through M essrs. Ledishah J. K. Kittony & Co., advocates, for a grant
of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Faith W acho
R' ice , late of Uasin Gishu District, who died along Eldoret-Nakuru
Road in Kenya, on 7* September. 2002.

CAUSE NO. 166 OF 2003

By iunice 1. Koletit, of P.O. Box 100, Ainabkoi. through Messrs.
Ledis'hah J. K. Kittony & Co.s advocate#s for a Mrant of letters pf
a4ministration intestate to the èstate of lonathan Kimutai Koletiti, late
of Kamwosor Sub-location, Ktiyo District. who died at Moi Referral
Hospital in Kenya, on 26th October, 2* 2.

CAUSB NO. 167 OF 2003

By (1) Nicholas Tum &nd (2) Philip Kipchirchir in Kenya, through
Vessrs. laedishah J. K. Kittony & Co., advocates, for a gtant of letters
of administration intestate to the esdte of Jelagat Tapkurgoi Betq late
of Koilot Sub-location, Nandi District, who died there oll 18th June,
1.997.

CAUSE NO. 168 OF 2003
By Vichael Kipsaliny, of P.O. Box 100. Ainabkoi in Kenya,

through Messrs. Ledishah J. K. Kitlony & Co., advocates, for a grant
of lvtters of administration intestate to the estate of Kipsaliny Chumo.
who died at Kamwosor Sub-location in Kenya, on 31st December, .
2œ 1. '

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the çontrAry and appearance in this re-spect entered within thirty (30)
'--ffJ the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.days m

Datzd the 30th July, 2003.
' S. A. W AM WAYI,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

'ùAZE=E NopcE No. 7309

Ik TFIE HIGH couR'r oy KzxvA AT.ELDORET
PRObA'I'E ANo ADMINISTRATION
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GAZETTENOTICE NO. 7310 VAZE'INY NOTiCE NO. 7313
' 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET IX TRE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN TH: MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALIPROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

RASSAM OMAR oy SPARKI

IWKEXOTICE thgt applications having been made in this court PROBATE AND ADIIINISTRATION
in: succnsslox cAusE No. 82 op 2003

CAUSE NO. 283 OF 2001
'

By Ben Kip'kemoi Chepkochei, of P.O'. Box 7786, Eldoret in
' Kenya, tirough Vessrs. Ledishah J . K. Kittony & Co.. advocates, for a
grant of Ietters of admiiistration intestate to the estate of Zakayo
Chepk,pchei Koima, late of Saito, Ainabkoi, Uasln Gishu District in
Kenya, who died at Plateau Mission Hospital in Kenya, on 22nd
October, 1992.

CAUSE N0..284 OF 2001
' ' By Daniel Mjtngo Mukhoje, of P.'O. Bex.57, Malava in Kenya,
thlfmgh Messrs. Ledishah J. K. Kittony & Co., advocates, for a grant
ot letters of qdministration intestate to the aestate of Yohana Kânusia
Mango. late of Kakamega in Kenya, who xdied at Provincial Gçnera!
Hospital, Kakamega, on 29th M arch. 200 1 .

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and apyearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication qf this notiqe in the Kinya Gazette.

Dated the 5t11 October, 2003.

V. W. WANDERA,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZG E NOTICE NO. 73l l

LET ALL the parties concerned take notiee that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to thè estate of the above-
namej d'eceasqd, who died at Sayyidah Fatma Hospital) on 3rd' December, 2002, has becn filed in this registry by ( 1) Rassam AIi
Timimi and (2) Omar .AIi Rassarp, both of P.O. Box 12, Vipingo, in
their capacities as ehildren of tfle deceàs-ed. z '

And further take notice thàt objections àn the prescribeprfprm to
the making of the proposed grànt are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of kublication of this notice.
And further take notiçe that if np objection llas been lpdged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prard or to make such order as it t-hinks fit.

'Dated the 31 st July, 2003. .
' H. N. NJIRU,

Lqeputy Rcyixlrtlr, Mombasa. .

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7314

1& TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT VOMBASA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTAYE OF MATHEWS

ONYINKWA OKIOVA OF BUXTON
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 91 OF 2003

LET ALL tàe pgrties concerned take notice that a petition for a
gtant of lettcrs öf admiqistration intestate to' the estate of the above-
rtamed leceased: wào dled at Buxton, on l 1th November, 2002, has
been filed in thls registry by ( 1) Thomas Okioma Osiemo and (2)
Violet Mokeira Okioma. both of P.O. Box 43269. Mombasa, in their
respective cajacittés és father and sister of the deceased.
And furtiiér take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

tfle mâkitlg of thq progosed grant are invited and must be lodged in '
this registry withyn thlrty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tbat if no objection has been ladged in this

izgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make thc grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 22nd May, 2603, '

H.. N. NJIRU,
Depuly Regfs/rfzt', Molïïbusa.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TXKE NOTICE th'at an applidation having been made in this court
in: .

CAUSENO. 533 OF 1999

By (1) Mal'y Obudo Ochele and (2) Benson Ochele, the deceased's
ridow and spn, respqctively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Manuel Ochele Ogondi, who died on 23:(1
August, 1998. '

. The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the èontrary and appearance .in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this noticc in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 23rd September, 2003.

B. A. 0. ASUNAH,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETIE NOTICE NO. 7312

IN 'IHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 257 OF 2003
' By Yuis Gonzaga Menezes, c/o L.G. Menezes, advocate, of Jubilee

lnsurance House,, Ang'awa Avenue, P.O. Box 255, Kisumu, for a grantX
'qf letters of administration iùtestate to the estate of Anita Rubina
Brigid: D'Costa, who died on 6th August, 1999.

The court will prleed to issue the same tlnless cause be shown to
the contrac and appem nce in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from tli'è dye of pùblication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated tllç 25th April, 2003.

. GAZE'IT: No'ncE No. 7315 .

1* THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTER OF TH2 ESTA'IY OF SALIM

SWALEH BAHAMADI OF MOMBASA
ef-PROBA'IE ANb ADMINISTRA ION.

. SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 140 OF 2003
. LET ALL ths partieq congerned take notice that a petition for a
grant (;f letters of admiqlstratlon intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dled at Aga Khan Hospital, on 30th Octobe ar
1984, haj been filed in this registry by ( 1) Swaleh Salim Swaleh
Bahamadl qnd (2) Salim Swaleh Bahamad yi bpth of P.O. Box 40561 ,
Mombasa, ln their capamties as çhildren of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form io
the making of the proposed grant are invite) and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notiée that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the pfcscribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of thjs notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thiaks tit.

Dated the 31yt July, 2003.

H. N. NJIRU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

O A. SEWE.
Deput.v Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7319

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT NAKURU IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MAUER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCiS IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

NYANGI MUNIKO OF KURIA NDUNGU MACHARIA OF MALEW A
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIOM
SUCCF-SSION CAUSE NO. 1 l 6 OF 2003 SUCCEjSION CAUSE NO. 325 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on I st named decease sd who died at North Kinqngop Hospital. on 22nd'
Novembe qr 2002, has been filed in this registfy by ( l ) Mary Nchangwa January, 2002, has been filed in this registry by (1) Ruth Karimi
Nyangi and (2) Samson Barisere Muniko, in their respective capacities Ndunga and (2) Dominic Macharia Ndunguy in their respective
as widow and brother of the Jeceased. . ' capacities as widow and son of the deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to And further take notice that objections in the prescrixd fonn to
' the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further Jake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this
registry in the pregcribed form within ihifty (30) days of the date of registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 1 5th May, 2003. Datcd the 20th August, 2003.

S. M . M UKETI, S. G. ONG'ANYI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7320
GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7317 IN Tj4s HjGH co

.URT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
/ NAKURU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARYIN THE HIGH COURT O KENYA AT

IN THE MAU ER OFTHE ESTATE OF SAMWEL XAIRIMU KARIUKI UF MENENGAI
GATHIMBA KIBUI OF NAKURU PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATJON
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION succEssloN CAUSE NO. 33l OF 2003.
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 285 OF 2003 LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a ,

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that .-a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
rant of letters of administration intestate to the eqtate of the above- named deceased, who died at Nakuru W ar M emorial Hospital, on 15thg
named deceased, who dieïl at. Kihingo, on 2nd fcember, 1995, has , * gecembe ?r 2001 , has been tiled in this rcgistry by George. Kaduki

ity Maina, in his capacjty as widower of the deceased.been filed in this registry by Jacob M waura Ga imba, in his capac
son of the deceased. ' ' . 'as

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
And funher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed, grant are invited and must be lodged in

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in ' this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this ndice.
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

. And further take notice that if no objedion has been lodged in this
And further take nptice that if no objection h:s been lodged in this rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makr the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. . .

. Dated the 20th August, 2003.
Dated the 25th August, 2003. ,. s. G. oNG ANyl,

S. G. ONG'ANYI, Deputy Rfgistrar, xukjrh..Deputy Regislrùr, Nukuru. '

GAZE'I'TE NoTlcE No. 7321

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 731 8 Ix 7'us M Aw ER oy THs ESTATE oy NAOMI

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA.AT NAKURU WANJIRU KAMANDE OF
KIAMBU DISTRICTIN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF KIBE

KAGO OF NYAGACHO, KERICHO PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
PROBATE A&D ADMINISTRATION SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 333 OF 2003
stlccEssloN CAUSE No. 291 OF 2003 LET At.L the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a t. k . . . .n . .. --- named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on 4th December,grant of letters of administration of intestatc to the estale or me apuvc- 98 jjas been t'iled in this registry by (1) Daniel Nganga, (2) Charlesl 9 ,namej deceased who died at District Hospital Kericho, on 8th Junesk his registry by Josepù Njoroge Kîbe, in his Kzmatl Wanguhu and (3) Jane Wangari Kibe, in their respective1990, has been led i!l t acitjes as sons and daughter of the deceascd
.capcapacity as son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that obfections in the prescribed form toAnd further take lwticé that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged inthe making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in thisA

nd further take notice that if no objection has be lodged in this ,yj' of the date of reti
jjtcrajjol toht.e jrjsesjortbkcej (fjyoirmjiowuuithin thirty (30) days of the date ofregistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) dayhis notkce, the court may proceed to make the grant as Ptl . may Proceed to rnake tlle grant aspublkcation of t prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit

.prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 22nd August, 2003.Dated the 22nd August. 2003.

s G ONG'ANYI, S. G. ONG'ANYI,. . 
pepgty peggtrar, xtujjnzDeputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7316
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GAZB''ITE NOTICE NO. 7)22
IN Tl1E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN TltE MATTER OF Tlv EjTATE OF ARTHUR

NJOROGE GACHAU ALIAS
NJOROGE GACHAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 339 OF 2003

' 

lAzbuq.s NOTICE NO. 7325
. IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN Tl'lE MATTER OF TllE ETTA'I'E OF CHEBOCHOK

ARAP NGERECHI OF BOMET
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 362 DF 2œ 3

'' LET ALL the' parties ctmcerned take notice that a petition for a
LET ALL the parties concerned take notic'e tha.t a pçtition for a grant of lettçrs of adlpinistration intesute to the esGte of the above-

grant of letters ùf administratiop intestate to the estate of the above- named deceased, who died a.t Nakuru War Memorial, on 22nd M arch,
named deceased. who died at Chania, Naku-, on 7th June, 1999. has 1995, has been filed in this registry by (1) luliana Sige and (2) William
b'een filed in this registq by (1) Ngina Njoroge Gachau and (2) Rahab Kiprono l-angat, in their respective capacities as widow and eldest son
.Wanjiru Njoroge, in thelr respective capacities as 1st widow and 2nd of the deceased. ' .
widow of the deceased. '

And further take notice thay objections in the prescribed form to
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

the making of the proposed grant ire invited and must .be lodged in thij registry within thirty (30j days of publication of this notice.
this rçgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of Qlis notice. . .And furtber take notice that if no objevtion tïas heen lodged in this
And furthèr take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

regCt.ry in' the priscribed form within thi'rty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
publkation of this notice, tbe court may proceed to make the grant as . prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
prayed èr to make such order as it thinks tit. ' '

Dated the 18th September,'zoo3.
' Dated the 28* August, 2003. '. . , s. M . MUxsen,

h S. G. ONG'ANYI,' ' Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
pe#ul,y Registran Nakuru.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7326
GAZER'TE NOTICE NO. t323 1 '.. IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU IN THE MATIER OF TIIE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOF STEPHEN KIMANI MBUGUA OF KABAZI, NAKURU
GAKUO NDERITU OF SHABABU ESTATE PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
PROBAT: AND ADMINISTRATION sticcnssltm CAUSE NO. 391 OF 2003
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 345 OF 2003 ja Ajajw pe pauies eo' ncerned take notice that a petitipn for*aL

LBT ALL the parties concernçd take notice thay a pétitlon for a Brant ef letters of administration intestate to thq estate of the above-
ralp pf Ietters-of adminiqtration intestate. to the estate of the above- nataed deceased, who died at Mercy Hospital, on 23rd August, 2001,
parriéd déçèased, who dicd at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on has been tiled in this registry by (l) Hannah Mugure Kimani and (2)
6th March, 2003, has been tiled in this registry by (1) Mary Wanjirtl Ltob Waithera Kimani in their respective capacities as widow. and

'i (2) Alice Mumbi Gakuo. in their capakities as widows of flQtl#htcr Pf the deceasel.Gakuo an
tllc 'deceased.

. And further take notice that objections in the presclïbed form to
And further tap noticc that-obieciions in' th- e nrescrilaed f'nr.m trs the making of t'he proposed grant are invited and must be 'lodged in

the making of the proposed grant Ware invited and '-lnust --b 'J lo--d -ged lWn this registry withiq thirty (30) days of publication of this not'ice,
this registry within thirty (30) dyys of publication of this notice. And further take noiice that if no objection has been lodged in this
And further take notice that if po objection has been Iodged in this registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
istry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) 'days of the date of . Publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gtant asre4
olication of tuis notice, the court may proceed to make tlle grant as Prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.P!I

prayed or to' make such order as it thinks fit. oated the 1 8th September
. 2003.

D. gt#d fhe 29th September, 2003. s M AIJKETI,
Deputy Registrar, Naiuru.S

. M . MU KETI.
Depuly sepl'xç/rlkr, Nakuru.

' 

cazE'lnz xo'ncé No, 7327
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7324 '

. 
. IN THE HIGH COURT oy IIENYA AT NAKIJRIJ'L

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU , IN Tj4E MAG ER oy THE ESTATE OFELIUO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER ' KIPKEMBOI MAIYO OF SILIBWET

MANGEYO A. CHBPOCHOK PROBATE V o AOMIXISTRATION
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION succEsslox CAIJSE NO. 428 OF 2003
SllccBssloN CAUSENO. 351 OF 2003 LE'I-

. ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
LET ALL the parties concerned' take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to thç estate of lhe above-

grant of lettefrs of administrption intestate to the estate of the above- named deceased, who died at Silibwet, on 25th Augusts 2002. has been
named deceased, who died at Nakuru Hospital. on 21st October. 1997, filed in this registry by (I) Tito Kiptoo Rono and (2) Pricila Chepkorir
has been tiled in this registry ày (1) Joseph Kiprotich A. Mibei and (2) Ngisire t in their respective capacities as brother and mother of the
Christopher Kibilo Mibei, in their capacities as sons of the deceased. deceased. ' .

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed. form to And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be. lodced 'in the making of the propoped grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry wkhin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. - this registry within thirty (30) days'of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this . And further take notice that if ho objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed fonn within thirw (30) davs of the date of . registry in the prescribed form within tllirty (30) days of the date of
publication of -this notice, the cotyrt mav or Jceed.to -make the crant as publication of tpîs notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayèd or to make such order as it think; -fit. -' prayed or to make-such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 28th August. 2003. Dated the 30th Septsmber, 2003.

S. G. ONG'ANYI, S. M . M UKETI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.



GAZE'I-I'E NII'I'ICE N(). 7328

I N THE H IGH C-.()L: P.T ()F KE N 1'..h. AT NAK U R U
IN THE MATTER ()F 'FHE ESX ATE OF PETER

h,1 E R I1-H U GAC H 1 E ( IF B AilA7'I
PROBATE ANI7 ADSIINIS'FItATIIIN
St'c-(.-Ess 1(9y C. tt'.hk l . N( ), 436 C)I7 2()f )3

l-.E:- '1- ALL the pai'ti es colècttl'lltttl tktk e noti ct.l tl1 at a p0t i t i ()11 l'ol' a
grallt of lcttel's 01' adlni 1) i stration i ntcstate to t he estatc of t ht.? abovc -
nanletl deceased . B'h0 (1 ied at Naktl ru . on 6th October. l 999 , hCts been
filct.l il1 tl'l i s reg i stl') by ( l ) akglles (N'1 ungari and ( 2 ) Estllttr 'iklaith ira. i 1'1
their capacities as Nviciosvs of the deceased.

And further take noti ce that objections i 11 the prttscribed fol'm to
t 1)c lnaki ng of the proposed grant a- re i nv i ttrd and must be lodged in
thi s regifktry withia thirty ( 30) days of publ ication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has becn Iodged in this
rttgistry in the prescribed forln within ih i rty ( 30 ) days of thc Jate of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to mâke the grallt as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the l 3th October, 2003. s M MLJ KEI'I,
Deputv Re qz/'ss'/rtgz', Nakun..

GAzlï-I-I'E No'1'I(7I.( Nf). 733 l

IN THE HIGH COURT ()F KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MATR'ER ()F THE ESTATE OF EPHANTUS

THEGETHA ALIAS THEGETHA
MWANGI OF EMBU

PROBATE ANI) ADMINISTRATION
StJ(-.(-ESsI()N CAtJSE NO. 1 26 Ol7 2003

LET ALL the gtartics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of adlninistration intestate to the estate of the above' -
named deceascd, w ho died at Embu , on l 6th Marçh, 2003 has been
fi l0d in thihk registry by Nelius Muthoni Thcgetha, of P.O. Box l 220,
Embu, in hcr capacity as widow of the deceased.

And farth'er take notice that obittctions in the prcscltbcd form to
the lnaking of the proposed grant a' re invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And ful-thcr take notice that if no objection has been lodgttd in this
registry iq the prescribcd form within thirty (3k) days of the date of
publicatit)n of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to Inake such order J)s it thinks tit.

Dated the 4th September, 2003. J ulajkj
.jj

Deputt: Registrar, /ib?/?!k.

GAZETTE NO'l'1OE NO. 7329

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
IN THFJ MATTER OF THE JSTATE OF WARUS IA

WAWERU ALIAS WARUCIA S/O W AW ERU
OF KARINDI, GIKONDI, NYERI '

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUC-CESSION CAUSE NO. 357 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant öf letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalncd deccaFeds who died at Karindi, Gikondi, Nyeri, on 12th
September, 1 997, has been filed in this registry by ( l ) Damaris
Wanjiku Waruchia and (2) John Waweru Warucia, both of P.O. Box
33, Mukurwe-ini, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of thc deceaseà's estate.

A. nd fufther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tpis notice, the court may proceed to ma/e the grant as
prayed or to makè such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 1 8th Septymber, 2003.

GAZE'I-I'E NOTICE NO. 7332

IN THE HIGH COURT (.)F KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN TUE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TERESINA

LINAM IKQCHELI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2ôt) OF 2003

L-ET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for â
gl'ant of letters of administration intestate to the estate ()t' the above-
llalned dcccased, who dicd at Musoli, on 14th September, l 98% has
been filed in this registry by Christantus Muleka I kocheli, in his
cajhacity as son of thtt deceased.

And ftlrtllcl. take notice that objections in the prescribed form io
the lnaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry' within thirty (30) days of publication of this nbticé.

And furtkcr take notice that if no obiection ha-s been lodged in this
registry in tlle prescribed form within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such grder as it thinks tit.

Dated the 9th October, 2003. .. C. A. S. MUTAI,
Dcputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETFE No1'ICE NO. 7330

IN THE FIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LEONARD

MUNYI NJIRU OF EMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEss1ON CAUSE NO. 62 OF 2003

LET ALL tlze parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abover:

.named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 24th August. 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Florence Ruguru Njiru, of P.O. Box 736,
Emtm, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may yroceed to rlake the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tlt.

Dated the 4th September, 2003.

J KIARIE,:
-Deputy Regtstran Embu.

GAZETrE NOTICE NO. 7333

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OHONGO

OPETU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 393 OF 2003

I-ET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named dçceased, who died at North Wanga: on 4th Octobcr. 1986, has
been f'iled in this registry by Hamisi Musenle Opetu, in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makîng of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furthel' take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of-the date of
publication of thks notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 4îh September. 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI,
De )' uty Acgfxfrlrd.ftzktzlrfdpz./ h



GAZRTTE NOTiCE NO. 7337

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AINEA

KANYASI KIMARA .
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 41 8 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pe' tition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate Of the above-
named deccased, who died at Lugari Sub-location, on 5th épril. 1986.
has been filed in this regiétry by ( 1 ) Titus Ondego Mukusu and (2)
Joshua Msall'a kanyasi. in theirtapqcities as sons of the deceased.

And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and rflust be Iodgcd in
'this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. x

And further take notice that if no obiection has bcen lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the coun may procccd to make the grant ah
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 5th September. 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI.
Deplttb' Registrar, v(?lwl?lc.tfJ.

.Lî ' k

.. 
.. cAzgra.n xoylcE No. 7338GZ/I-I'E NorncE No. 7335
i'' IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IJE MATTER OF i HE ESTATE OF AMDEREAIN T
OFISI LUMBASI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUNE NO. 4l3 OF 2003

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
gra'nt of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
n'amed deceased, who died at lsongo, on 21st January. 1983. has been
filed in this registrpby Clement Lumbasi Otisi. in his capacity as stln
of the deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
thk registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notite.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2'ath August. 2003.

C. A. S. M UTAI.
Deputy Registrar, AQkJ??ld#(?.

IN THE HIGIj C()tJRI OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHIBELE

ADANIEL ELUNGU
. PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

' ' îi' CAIJSE NO. 420 ()F 2003Sl-ccinsslll.
' 

I-k t a petition for aLET ALL the parties concerned take notice t a
grant of lctters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Bukura, on 30th June. 1993, has been
filed in this registry by Martin Shibele Abneri, in his capacit? as son of
the dectased.

Anö furtpc t.ke notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the ihaking of- the proposed grant are invittd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry 'in the preFcribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makq such order as it thinks fit. '

Ijated the 27th August, 2003.

C. A. S. M UTAI,' 

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

' GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7336

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF NAMUTALI

MUKWEYI

PROBAW AND ADMINXSTRATIONS
UccEssION CAUSE NO. 417 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties coqçzfned take notice that a petition for a
r t of letters of administrution intestate to the estate of the abovc-

-- named dççeased, who died .at M wera Sub-location, on 30th March,'-' 1986, #as been t'iled in ls registry by Elijah Mukweyi Namutali, in
lltvc#acity as son ().f- e deceased.
And further take notice that objections in tile prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

y(.'MAnd further take notice that if o objection has bpen lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty' (30) days of the date of
publicgtion of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed'or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, A-tzkzracytz.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th August. 2003.

C. A, S. M UTAI,
Deputy Registran Kakamega.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7339

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL

MASAKHWI LITSALIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 421 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whp died at Shiswa Sub-location, on 2 lst July, 1985,
has been filed in this registly by Deresina Shambuka Masakhu, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased, .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to '
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7334

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF AINEA

NABUKO INDIMULI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 41 1 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to, the estatt of the above-
named deceased, who died at Makunga, on 16th Jurie, 2001 , has been
tiled in this registry by ( 1) David Kweyu Matata and (2) Joram Sakwa
Nabuko, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the,making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30). days of publication of this notice. '

And further take notice that if 11o objection has been lodjed in this
registry ip tlle prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dâte of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suçh order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI.
Deputl' Registrar, sf/lw/lltzçt7.



GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7340
IN THE HIGH COURT DF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL

MUNG'ORE RUNG'AHI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 302 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dfed at Galgoli, Kedolf, on 12th June, 1994, has
been tiled in this registry by Kellan Kamasi Mung'ole, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry wïthïn thirty (30) days of publication of thig notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make ihe grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 10th July, 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakantega.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7341

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA GAZEU E NOTICENO. 7344

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFJOHN IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
INJI LUTE ' IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHADRACK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION OYOLO WAKA
SuccEsslox cAUsENo. 376 OF 2003 PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 384 OF 2003
grant of letters of administration intestate 'to the estate &' the above- I

.ET xuj. tlae' pa-kies concerned take notice that a petition for anamed deceased. who died at ltenyi, on 5th February, 200 1, has been t of jetters of administration intestatc to the estate of the above
-, . granfiled in this registry by Lusia Shisiali Inji. in her capacity as widow of med deceased

, who 'died at Mukuyu Sub-location, on 2 1st June.. na
the deceased. . zot)z jjas been filed in this registry by ( 1) Sabina Ambets Waka and

(2) Francis Otoyo Waka, in their respective çapacities as widow and
.- And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to' d rant are invited and must be lodgcd in S0n Of the deceased.the making of the propose g

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatfon of this notice. Antj tkrther take notice that objections in tlle prescriàed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged inAnd further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

u6lication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this'P
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. istry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date ofreg

publieation of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant asDated the 7th August, 2003. prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
C. A. .S. MUTAI, y j) August

, a()()g$,' Dated the 3tDepuz' Registrar, Kakamega.
C. A. S. MUTAI,

Deputy' Registrar, Kaktlmega,

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7342
GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7345

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGAIN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMEON

AKHARONDA OKOM A . IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TIMOTHY
. MURULI MUHANGA 'PROBM E AND ADM INISTRATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIONSuccEssTohl CAUSE NO
. 374 OF 2003

SuccEsslox CAIJSE NO. 385 OF 2003
LET ALL the partieF concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that. a petition for a
named deceased, who died at Mundobelwa, on 29th December. 1973, grâftt of Ietters of administralion intestate to the estate of the above-
has been filed in this registry by (1 ) Bep Wilfred Okoma. (2) Simion nalued deceased. who died at St. Elizabeth Hospital, Mukumu. on 7th
Akharunda and (3) Abiudi Okoma Akharunda, in their capacities as December. 1 993. has been tiled in this registry by Clare Tsitsiga
sons of the deceased. Muruli. in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And furthcr take notice that objections in the prescribed form to ' And ful-ther take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant a-re invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thil-ty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that .if no objection has been Iodged in this And further take notice tllat if no obiection llas tfeen ledged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of registry in the jrescribed. fonn within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as publication of-this noticc. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. prayed or to Inake such order as it tllinks tit.

Dated the 13th August. 2003. Dated the l l tl1 August. 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI. C. A. S. MUTAI.
DCpIIV' Xf/tçs/rf/F', KtlkL1lllt?gtl. Dt?/)l/O' RvkLl Slrtlr, &fXf1?Nt?#t,l.

GAZEIVCE NOTICE NO. 7343

IN THE HIGH COURT OF K#NYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANNAH

MBOGA MUNGAHU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 383 OI7 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceascd, who died at Kaluni, Kakamega, on 20th August:
2002, has been filed in this registry by ( 1) Clide Mungahu Mugaml
anl (2) Ebby Mutimba Mugami, in their respective capacities as s0n
and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to '
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days Of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make tbe grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

Dated the 15th August, 2003.
C. A. S. MUTAI,

Deputy Registrar, Xb/ccvdéztz.



GAZETTE N9TICE NO. 7346

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TOM
OMULAMA LUKANDU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 422 OF 2003

LET ALL ihe parties concerned take notice thtt't a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
naliled dcceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospita sl on 13th
March-, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Ateya 0. Stephen, in his
capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
thc mating of the proposed grant are invited and must be loxed in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this motice.
And furthec take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the érescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this nptice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as if thinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2003.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 435 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased who died at Boya Rural Nursing Home, in 2003, has7
been tiled in thls registry by .(1) Nicholas Odhiambo Olang and (2)
James Olang Olang, in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased's estate.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7349

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROSE

ADHIAM BO OKELO

C. A. S. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

And further take notice that objectiöns in the prescribed fon'rl to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registfy within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days .of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 24th September, 2003.
, J, M: MLINGUTI,

Deputy Registran Kisumu.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7350
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES

OMONDI AMIENO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 655 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitîon for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, Nairobi, on
2nd June, 2001, has been tiled in this registry by (1) George B. 0. '
Amieno, (2) Tom Okumu Amieno and (3) Margaret Osuago Amieno,
in thek resmdive çapavities as administrators and an administratrix of
the deceased's estate. '

And fttrther take nottce that objections ifl the prescribcd form to
the making of the propésed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nptice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribcd form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticz, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit, '

Dated the 24th Septembers 2003.

M . A. KASERA,
Deputy Registrary Kisumu.

GAZE'IU'E NorncExo. 7:151

And further take notice that objections in the preseribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registl.y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further takeqnotice that if no objectioa has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 6th October, 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 7348

GAZERN'E NOTICE NO. 7347

IN THE HIGII COURT OF KENYA AT KXKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SYLVANUS

MUFUTU Xk .
. . - ... ;

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 438 OF 2003

LET ALL the pàrties concerned take npticc that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named'deceased, Fho died at Etenje Sub-locàtion, in 1961, has been
tiled in this registry by Sifurino Angulu Mufutu, in his capacity as son
of the deceased.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF'THE ESTATE OF NICHOLAS

BISINDE MASHERO
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 479 OF 2003

LET ALL the pazties concc-nled take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whp died ât St. Elizabeth, Mukumu, on 5th
September, 2002. has been tiled in this registry by Lydia Khatenje
Ambale, in her capacjty as widow of the deceaged.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
hi registly witlfin' thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.t s

And fulher take' notice that if no objectftm has been lodged in this
registry in the prcscribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatiqn of this notiee, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praye,d pf to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dpted the 2nd October, 2003.

C. A. S. MUTAI,
Deput.y Registrar, A'rzkczrle#c.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Manyatta t<A'', on 18th June, 1999, h?s
been filed in this registry by Leah Abwao Odhiambo, in her capacity
as daughter of the deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in the prcscribed form to
'the making of the 'proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regi'stly within thirty (30) days of publicaticm of this notice.

And further take notice that if ho cbjection has been Iodged in this'registry iI1 the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the coul't may proceed to make thc grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th September, 2003.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE VATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES

ODHIAMB9 OYUNDO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 684 OF 2093

M. A. KASERA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZE'PFE NOTICE No. 7352

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THB MATTER OF TI4E ESTATE OF EUNITA

ATIENO OHAS
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 689 OF 2003

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE No. 7355
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF IACOB

OMINDE OCHIENG
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
,&&ccE.%sloN CAIJSE NO. 706 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deeeasedy who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 9th July, 2003, named deceased, whty died at Kor t.u Border 11 Sub-location, Awasi
has been filed in this registry by (l) John Ohas Odheme and (2) Location, Nyando District, on 12th Octobe ,r 1978, has been filed in
W infrida Omende Ohas, in their respective capacities as father and this registry by Michael Akengo Ominde, of P,O. Box 1 1, Awasi, in
mother of the deceased. ' hiS cépacity as son of the deceased. ,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to ' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed for!n to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited.and must be lodged in
this registly within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

. And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in tllis And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in tbe prescrkbed fonu witbîn tllirty (30) days of the date of registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as publication of this notice, the court lnay procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks f'it. prayed or to make such order as it thinks tir.

Dated the 3041) September, 2003. Dated the 7th October, 2003.

J. M . M UNGUTI, M. A. KASERA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZE'I'T: NOrlc'E N(). 7353 GAZEW E XOTICE NO. 7356
Ix THs HlGu coulteroy Itsxvx AT lusvuv IN THEHIGH COURTOFKENYA ATKISII
IN THE V ATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF NARKISHO IX THE MATTER OF THE ESTA'IE OF OBIKO

AwlMso ovlsxo MACHUKAOF KISII DISTRICT
PROBATEAXD Aosuxlsw v lox PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
succsssloxcxussxo. 7ol oy2oe3 succsssloxcxussxo.z6g oy2oo3

LBT ALL thç parties concerned take notice that a petition for a LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
f letters of administkation intestate to the estate ot- tlle above- ' #rant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

grant od deceased, who died on 10th August, 2002, has been filed in tlais named deceased, who died at xyagisai sub-location, in 1975, has been
nameistry by Beatrice Akinyi otieno, in her capacity as sister of the filed in this registl'y by w illiam Ondieki Obiko, of Nyanguru Location,
rtgdeceased. P.O.

. 
Box 887, Kisii, in I'is capacity as son of the decçased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fbrm to And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
l'is registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.t

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in tflisA
nd further take notice that if no objection has been lotged in thisistry in the prescribeu fonm within thirty (30) days of the date 'of refistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date ofregblication of this notice the court may proceed to make the grant as Publication of this notice, tlle court may proceed to make the grant as

pu d or to make such orker as it thinks fit. Prayed c,r to make sucll order as it thinks fit.praye -.
oated the 2nd october, 2e03. Dated tlae 23,d % ptember; 2e03.

S. M. S, SOITA,
J. M . M UNGUTI, peputy Regutrar, Kuii.

Deput.v Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZEI'TE NOTICE No. 7357
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7354 IN Tus HIGH coultT oy KENYA AT Klsll

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU IN THE MAU ER OF Tl'lE ESTATE OF ACHIKI
IN TflE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFJOSEPH NYABOGA OF KISII DISTRICT

NYAGONCHONZA GETUNO PROBA'IX Axo AoMlxlsw x'rlow
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION succnsslox CAuss No. 284 ov Jpp3
succEsslox cxuss No. 707 olz 2003 LET ALL tlze parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

LET ALI- the parties concegned take Imtice tllat a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to thc estate of the above-
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- named deceased, who died at Bonyando, on 1 8th July. 1994, has been
named deeeased, who died on 24th July, 1971. has been tiled in this filed in this registry by James Moenga Nyakweba, of Bogiakumu
registry by James Onsomu Nyagonchonga, in his capacity as son of the Location. P.O. Box 14372, Nairobi, in his capacity as nephew of the
deceased. deceased.

And rurther take notice tlmt objections in tlle p'rescribed foma to Antl fuzler take naice tlla! ayections in llle prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regist,.y within tlurty (30) days of publicatiop of this notice. this registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date bf registry in the presgibed form witlin thirty (30).days of the date of
publication of this notice, the coul't may proceéd to make dle grant as Publication of this notice, the court y proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make sueh order as it thinks tit, ' Prayed or to make such order as it thinks lt.

Daced tlle 8(h Octcber, 200..). Dated thc 6th October, 2003.
' 

. 
M. A. KASERA, ' s. M. S. SOIT .A

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
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'GAZETTE NOTICE No. 735: ,
IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITM JE
IN Tlœ  MAW ER OF TIV  ESTATE OFELIJAH

CC MOIYWO KOROSS
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StlccFasslfm CAUjENY. 1 17 OF 2009

LET ALL the pm ies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestàte to the esute of t*e above-
named deceased, who died at Kapluk, Meibeki, on 12th October, 2001 ,
has been file,d in this registry by (1) William K. Koross, (2) Daniel K.
Koro ,ss (3) Hellen Koross and (4) Alice Koross. a1l qf P.O. Box 5 ,5
Endebess, in their respective capacities as admlnistrators and
administratricej of the deceased's esute.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form' to
the mating of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this reglstq within thirty (30).days of publication of this ndtice.
And further take 'notice tlmt if no objedion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court maj' proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as 'is thinks tk.

Dated the 25th September, 2* 3.

D. K. GICHUKI,
beputy Aegf.xlmr, Kitale.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7359
. @

IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA #
IN THE MAW ER OF 'IHE ESTATE OF BEATRICE

NMIPWONDI WAFPLA '
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIOH CAUSENO. 73 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
.named deceased, who died at Misikhu Friends, on 28th July. 2003, has
been tiled in this registry by Aineah Walubai Wafula, of P.'O. Box 73,
Webuye, in his capacity as afl administrator of the deceased's estate.

And fprther take notice that objections in. the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take motice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 23rd September, 2003.

C. 0. MOITUI,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

GU E'ITE NOTICE NO. 7360

IN THE SENIOR PRINCI/AL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIIIA

IN THE MATTER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF MUNGAI
MBURURE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRAOON
SUC(jESSION CAUSE NO. 248 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
>  of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named .deceased, who died at n ika, on 2nd August, 2œ 3 has been2
tiled in this registry by Kuria Mungai, in his capaclty as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further tafe notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the mating of thc proposed grant are 'invited and mqst be lodged in
this reglstry within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.

, And further take' notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
reg-istry ih the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publkation of this notice, the court may .proceed to make the grant asfit.prayed or to make such order as it thinks
Dated the 17th July, 2* 3.*

CAZETTENOTICENO. 7361
IN 'FiIE SESIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT TIIIKA
IN TIIE MATIER OF Tlœ RSTATE 0F WANGARI

W AW ERU
PROBATE AND ADVINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 335 OF 2003

LET MY tlle partie,s concerne,d take notice that a peyition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died in 1968, has been tiled in this registly by
Francis Mwangi Chege, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased' s Glate.
And hmher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

th9 making of the prpposed gmnt are invited and must b! Iodged in
thls registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the qresclibed form within thirty days on the date of
publication of thls'notice, the cpurt may pyoceed to mnk'e the gmnt as
maye,d or to make such order as lt thinks tit:

Dated the 26th September, 2003.
ALEX ANAMBO,

District Registrar, F&#z7.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7362
IN TIlE SEM OR PRINCIPAL MAGISTM TE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN TI4E MATTER UF Tlœ ESTATE OF MBURU

ICAGIKA
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

SUCCESSIO# CAUSE NO. 337 OF 2003
LET ALL the partiej concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of adminlstration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased? who died at Thika, on 22nd April. 1997, has been
tiled in this reglstry by Papl Gitau Ngwenyiz in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate. .
And further take n' otice that objections in the prescribed form to

thg making ot tpe plpposed grant are inyited and myst be lodged in
thls registry wlthm thlrty (30) days of publlcation of tlus notice.
And furthdr takç notice that if no objection has been lodge,d in this

registry in the presc-ribed form within thirty (30) dajs of the date of
publication 'of this notice. the coull may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 25th September, 2003.
ALEX ANAM BO,

District Registrar, F&#a.

#

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7363
'

' 

!
IN THE SENtOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

Ay vjuux

IN THE MATTER 0F THE ESTATE OF GATARWAZ
GURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 345 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties çoncerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on llth August, 1978, has been file,d in this
registry by Peter Kiguru Gatarua, in his capacity as an administrator of
tlle deceased's estatc.
And furthtr take notict that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the prpposed grant are invited and 'myst b! lodged in
this registry within thlrty (30) days of publication of thls notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks lt. .
Dated the 1st October, 2* 3.

ALEX ANAMBO
District Registrar, r/li/.

MARY KIm 'IK),
District Registrar, F/lfâtz-



GAZETTE Nqm cE No. 7364
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF TFIE ESTATE OF MILKA
WANJIRU CHEGE OF KANYARIRI VILLAGE.
MUGUGA LUCATION. KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
' 'SuccEsslcm CAUSE NO. 1 50 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration inteslate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kanyariri, on 231.d June, 2000 has been:
filed in this registry by Mburu Chege. of P.O. Box 232, Thlka, in his
capaeity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged jn
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtber take rkotite that if no objection has been lodged in this

rcgistry in thc prescribcd form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 1 rt October, 2003.

G. M . NJUGUNA,
District Registrar, JGJn?/7lf.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7365
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COUIW

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER
KARANJA CHEGE OF KANYARIRI VILLAGE,
MLIGUGA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 151 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at' Kanyariri, on 22nd September, 1994, has
bçen tiled in this registry by Mburu Chege. of P.O, Box 232, Thika. in
his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that o'bjections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in 'this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the I st October, 2003.
G. M. NJUGUNA,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

' GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7366
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FREDRICK
' CHEGE KARANJA OF KANYARIRI VILLAGE,

MUGUGA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7369
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GITAU

KARANJA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 214 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decealed, who died at lganjo, Kamahuha, o'il 31st December,
1984, has been filed in this registry by Robert Muchoki Gitau, of P.O.
Box 4 ,5 Saba Saba, in his capacity as an administrator of the

' deceased's estate. .
And further take notice that objeciions în the prescribed fonn to

the making of tlie proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirly (30) days of publication of this notice.

been lodgeà in thtsAnd further take notice that if no objection has
registry in the prescribed form w' ithin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 30th September. 2003.
F. F. WANJIKU.

. District Resxistrar, M urang 'a ..'?

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l82 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties coneerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intcstate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Mary's Mission Hospital, on 15th
September, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Peter Kanggethe
Chege, ef P.O. Box 23178, Nairobi. in his capaeity as son of the
deceased.

'

And further take notice that objections in the prewribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and mujt bt lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make sukh order as it thinks fd.

Dated the 6th October, 2003.
G. M . NJUGUNA,

District Registtar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE N(7'PICE NO. 7367
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MAWER OF THE ESTATE OF JOS/PH

MUGECHA GITAU k
PROBATE AND.ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 35 OF 2003 ''
LET ALL !he parties concerned take nolice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mater Hospital oil 22nd October. 2002, v
has been filed in this registry by Beatrice Nloki J. Mugecha, of P.O,
Box 669. Murang'a, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed-fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regjstry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) dqys of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 9th June, 2003.
F. F. WANJIKU,

District Registrtlr, Murung 'a. '

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7368
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMWAKI

JOSPHAT KARANJA ALIAS PETER
NJOROGE GITAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 213 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petftion for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Iganjo, on 12th July, 1999, has been filed
in this regislry by Robert Muchoki Gitau, of P.O Box 45, Saba Saba,;
in his capaclty as an adininistrator of the deceased s estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be .lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of ptlblication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form w'ithin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant' as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th September, 2003.
F. F. W ANJIKU,

District Registrar, Murang 'a.



GAZER'TE NOTIOE NO. 7370
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COUIIT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETEi?

GITONGA KARANJA

GAZfJ;IvI'I-t N()'rI(.'U NO. 7373
I N THE PRINCIPAL MAGI STR ATE ' rql C()UI lt'l'

AT KER UIGIIYA
l N THE MATTER (.)F THE ESTATE ()17 J()E1N

NJAMW EA G1 KU NJ U
PRIJBATE ANI) AIIMINISTRATIIIN
S t 2 ( -( -1 :'3;!ç I ( IN CA t CFJ E N( ) . I I 7 (.) IC 2()()3

LET AI L thtz pttrties coflcerned takc notic-c that a Iletitioll t'9r a
gl'ant (11' Itwttel's o 1' ad lni tlistration intttstatc tt'l thc estatt' ()1' the abt.'l ve-.nalnctl (Ieceasetl , who (1 ittd at Ki nyaga, on 20th J ulle. 2()() I . has bttel'lfi l tvtl i 11 tl) i s l'eg i slqf'y' by Collscta 'svangu i G ith u 

. o 1' PX ) . B (.'x . 7 -'ival'lgtlru . il't hel' capacity as an adlninistratrlx ' of tbe dcccasclj' s cstate .
Antl l'u rthol' tttk' e I)()(i ce that objectiops i n the prcscri btld fbrnl to

t he lllak i ng (Jl' thc prllposed gral'lt are in v ited and Inust be lodged in
this registry within thirty ( 3() ) days of publication o1' tilis notice

.

Ant'l / urlllt,r lakc ntntice lhat i f I:o objèction has bttcn Iodged in this
l'vgistvy in thc prescribetl forln withi 1) thirty ( 3i) ) day s of thc datc of
publ icatitln o l th f s not ice. tl'ltl cotlrt lnay pnlceed t(' l'nakta the grant as
praycd ()!' to I'nakc xuch ordcr as it thinks fit.
. Ilatttd the I 9tl1 Jullc, 2003.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2 16 ()12 20()3

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a ptttition f'(lr a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the cst'ate of' the above-
named deceased. who died at Thika Nursing Home. on l 2(11 October.
2002, has been filed in this registry by Wil Iiam Karaqia Gitonga. (1f
P.O. Box 25l , Thika, in his capacity as an admi nistrator of thc
deceased's estate. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribcd form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
ihis registry within thlrty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Aftd further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
public'ation of this notice, tNe coul't may proceed to makc the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 1st October, 2003. G
. K. MWAURA.

L.ll'vlrit'l St.p qi s'/rt./ 1' Jz/lf ?-(.111 (, 'tl

GAZETTE NO'rICE NO. 737 1
IN 'i'HE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

. AT NAIVASXA
A TER OF THE E' STATE OF ROSEIN THE M T
W AMBUI KAMAU

PROBXTE AND ADMINISTRATION
S CCESSION CAUS'E XO. 68 OF 2003U

LST ALL the parties concerned takc nolice that a petjlion for a
grant of letters of administratiop intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sasumua, South Kinangop. on 9th May.
2003, has been filed ih this registry by James Kamau Muchiri. of P.O.
Box 163, South Kinangop, in his capacity as p'idower of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to'the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this regigtry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And' further take notice that if no obiection has been lodged in this

regigtry in the prescfibed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicpticm Of this notice, the céurt may proceed tt7 make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd Octob.rlr, 2003. J s Kajltyjtu
, 
'

Di.îtrlç'l Rtpg/srrcfr, N(lï:'f,J?JI(J.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 7372
IN THE'PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
y 'IN THE MATTER OF THE ES ATE OF THOMAS

MUYA WARUI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l 16 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties cpncerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Git@ku, on 24th May, 1998, has been
fjled in this registry by (l) Lucia Nyokabi Muya, (2) Benina Wangechi
Murage and (3) Josphone Wangithi Baragu, a11 of P.O. 'B0x 53,
Balicho, in their capacities as administratrices of the deceased's estatee.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making 'of the ploposed grant are invited and mqst bç lodged in
this registry within thlrty (30) days of publication Of thls notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form wkthin thirty (30) days Of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed o'r to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 10th June, 2003.

L. W. GITARI,
District Registrar, x'crr/,gt?l'l.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7375
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURS

AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EVANSON
MWAI KABIQA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 20l OF 2é03

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kimunye, on 29th May, 2001 , has been
filed in this registry by Beatrice Ndunguri Mwaii of P.O. Box 6,
Kianyagg, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the presqribed fonn to
the making of the pqoposed grant are inïited and myst bç lodged in
thisyegistry within thlrty (30) days.of publlcation of thls notlce.
Andifurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatipn of this notice, the coull may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 30th September, 2003.
L. W . GITARI,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

L . W . G ITARI .
Dl'.bmtril''l St/pfx//wr, Kerugova.

GAZEFI-E NOTICE NO. 7374
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISYRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JANE

MUCIKU MUTHUNGU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTMATION
SUCCESSION CAI..ISE NO. I 36 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitio'n for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died af Karia. Kirinyaga, on 2 1st June, 2002, has
been i'iled in this registry by Gilb'ert Karaba Muthungu. of P.O. Box
'3l 1 , Kerugoyas in his capacity as gn administrator of tbe deceasedfs
estate. . ' .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the lnaking of the proposed grant are invited and myst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thil-ty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order'as it thinks fit. '

. ). x.. ONYIEGO,Dated the 24th July. 2003. . .Distrit t Styzpx/rf/r, Kerugoyu.
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GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 7376 GAZETTE N9TICE NO. 7379
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATEIS COURT

AT KERUGOYA AT KAPSABET
IN THE M AW ER OF Tl!E ESTATE OF BERNARD IN THE MATTER OF THE EXTATE OFY O R .

GATAGU IKUBI KOBOT KIMUGE OF MUTW OT LX ATION,
NANDI DISTRICTPROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2O7 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Pandya Hospitala. on 1 1th December,
1996, has been tiled in this registry by Joel Kareithi Gatacwu, of P.O.
Box 81651 , Mombasa, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's esmte,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makp the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 9th October, 2003.
L. W . GITARI,

District Registrarb Kerugoya.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7377
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KITUI
IN THE MAWER 0F THE ESTATE 0/ CHARLES

KITHUSI KITUNGUU ALIAS KYALISI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 79 OP 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of tht above-
named deceased, who died at Mater Hospital, on 1 1th lune, 2.003, has
been tiled in this registry by Kanini M alombe, of P.O. Box 36,
Mutomo, Kitui, in her capacity as widow 'of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
thj making ()f the proposed grant are inïited .and myst bç lodged in
thls registry within thlrty (30) days of publlcation of thys notlce. . .
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '
Dated the 24th September, 2003.

M . N. GICHERU,
District Registrar, Kitui.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE N0. 7380
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KAPSABET
IN THE MATTER 0F THE ESTATE OF KHATHURI
KOBOT JERUTO ALIAS ELIZABETH JELAGAT

KUTO OF CHEPTERW AI LOCATION.
NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2003

LET ALL the partiej conjerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adminlstratlon intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wh0 died at Chtptonon Sub-location. Chepterwai
Location, on 24th May, l 994q

. has been filed in this rggistry by
Abraham Kipkoech Kutt ,0 of P.O. Box 4, Chepterwai, in hls capacity
as an administrator of the deceased's estate. 

.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
thg making of the plpposed grant are inlited and myst bç lodged in
thls registry within thlrty (30) days of publlcation of thls notlce.
And further take notice that if no objejtion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thlrty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cqurt may proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make such order a: It thinks tit.P
Dated the 15th September, 2003.

' 

F. A. MABELE, '
District Registraf Kapsabet.

GAZETrE NOTICE NO. 7381
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KAPSABET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 1 16 0F 2002

LET ALL the panies ccmcerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Mutwot Sub-location, Mosoriot
Location on 16th April, 1976, has been f'iled in this registry by (1)l
lsaack Klptarbei Chepsiror and (2) John Kiplagat Talam. both of P.O.
Box 40, Mosoriot. in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased's estate.
And furtlier take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the maaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicaticjn of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed. form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatftm oî this notzce, the court may proceed to make lhe grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd September, 2003. F
. A. MABELE,

District Registran Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7378
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KITUI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIZABETH

KATONI KILINGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 80 OF 2003

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPROTICH
ARAP KEMEI OF KAMASAI LOC/JFION,

NANDI DISTRICT

LET A!wL the pallies concerned take notice that a petition f0r 8
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of tbe above-
named deceased, who died at Misewani Sub-location, on lst February,
19/7, has been filed in this registry by Peter Mulwa Kilinga, of P.O.
B(Q 219. Kitui. in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objeetions in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. '
And funhcr take notice that if no objection has been lodged kn this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days oî the date of
publication of this notice. the ctlurt may proceed to make the .grant as
prayed or to make such order as Tt thinks fit.

Dated the 29th September, 2003.
M . N. GICHERU,

District Rcgistrar, Kitui.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATI.,N
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 79 OF 20(,3

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of i ministration intestate to the estafe of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamasai Sub-loc-ttion, Kamasai
Location, on 27th June, 1997, has been tiled in this registry by
Jemesunde Tabarno Kemei, of P.O. Box 39, Chepterwai. in his
capacity as an a' dministrator of the deceased's estate. .
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to'

thg making of the proposed grant are inïited and m,1st bs lodged in
thls registry withîn thirty (30) days of publlcation of thrs notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has b'-wn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the coutt may proceed to kilpke the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th September, 2003. F > . MABELE,
District Registrarb Kapsabet.
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GAZE'NE NOTICENO. 7385

IN TI'IE SENIOR RESIDMNT MAGISTRARX S COURT
AT LIM URU

'JN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DOMINICV
IONGO OF LIMURU,WAINAINA T

KIAMBU DISTRI/T
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION,
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 65 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a' 

f letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-grant o
named deceased, who died at St. Mar/s Mission Hospital, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Elizabeth Wanji?u Thiongo and (2) Martin
Nganga Thiongo, both of P.O. Box 272. Limurtz, in their respectivc
capacities as mother and brother of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the. prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registly within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And fprther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make stpch order as it thinks tit.
'' Dated the 16th September, 2003.

LET ALL the parties concerned take noyice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceas' ed, who died at Ebusikhale Sub-location, W est Bunyore
Location, on 22nd . Ogtober, 1998, has been f'iled in this registry by '
Nikanory Tiema Omwakwe, of P.O. Box 17, Luanda, in his capacity
as son of the deceased. ' .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of Imblication of this notice.

- 
* 

(j j tusAnd further take notice that if no objection has been lodge n
registry in thJ prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court m' ay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th September, 2003.
A. C. ONG'INJO,

District Registrar, Maseno.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7383

E. 0. AWINO,
District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZE'IR'E NOTICE NO. 7386
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRARE'S COURT

AT KARATINA
IN THE MATTER OF Ti!E ESTATE OF W AITHAIIA

MWANIKI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2003

LET ALL thJ parties concerned take notice that a petition ' for a
grpnt of letters of administration intestate to the estatc of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ragati, on 17th August, 1974, has been
t'iled in this registry by Margaret Wangu W aitha' ka, of P.O. Box 1189,
Karatina, in iter capacity as an admillistrairix of the deceased's estke.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed' grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in tlkis

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fjt.
Dated the 1st October, 2003.

J. N. NYAGAH,
District Regintrar Karatina.

GAZETTE NûTICE NO. 7387

IN Ti!E SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KARATINA

IN THE MATIER OF TIIE ESTATE OF MURANG'A
. xIRIG!

IN THE SEM OR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT LIMURU '

IN TI4E M ATTER OF Tlv  ESTATE OF DINAH
APISA AMENYA OF LIMURU,

KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIC?N CAUSE NO. 68 OF'2000

LET ALL the parties concenled take notice that a petition for a
rant of letteg.s of administration intestate to the estate of the Yove-#
named deceased, who died at Tigoni Hospital, has been tiled in thij
rcgistry by (1) Japes Amenya and (2) Phillis Obonyo Amenyw both of
P.O. Box 375, Yala, in their refpective capacities as father and
daughter of the deceàsed.

And further take notic: that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 71 October, 2003. .
E. 0. AW INO,

District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7384
IN TltE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTkATE'S COURT

AT LIM URU
IN THE MATTER 0F THE ESTATE OF GITHAMBO

MUNGAI OFLIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCE/SION CAUSE NO. 33 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of thc above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, has been tiled
in this registry by (1) Grace Wambui Chege and (2) Peter Kariuki
Githambo, both of P.O. Box 48 193, Nairobi, in their respective
capacities as widpw and son 'of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited z.f-.-1 must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication t5I this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 27th May, 2003.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 78 OF 2003

E. 0. AWINO,
District Regilfrtzr, Limuru.

LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to thç estate of the above-
named deceased, whà died at Kiamabara, on 26th February, 2003. has
b t'iled in this rpj' istry by James Ngatia Murang'a, of P.U. Boxeen
1082, Karatina, in his 'capacity as an administrator of the deceased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registl'y in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to rriake such order as it thinks fit. '---.'w,- .,

Dated the 6th October, 2003.
l J. N. NYAGAH,

District Registrar, Karatina.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7382
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MASENO
IN THE MAW ER OF TiIE ESTATE OF HF.ZRON

OMWAKWE ETAMANO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 7 OF 2003



GAZE'IN'E NO'rICE N(). 7388
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KAFATINA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIHATO

WAIRIGUINI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 80 ()iI 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to (l1e estatc of the above-
named deceased. who died at Kiamariga Sub-location, on 9th May.
2003, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Anderson Muriithi- of
P.O. Box 59302, Nairobi, in his capacity as an ttdlninistrator of the
deceased's estate. .
And further take nbtice that objections in thc prescr'ibed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in tbe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated (he 7th October, 2003. J. N. NYAGAH,
-- District /?e.f.rlài?kr, Karattblu.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7389
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAUISTRATE'S COURT

AT GITHUNGURI

Sl JCCESSION Czkt JSE NO. 75 (.)17 2003

LET ALL thct partics concerned take notice that a petitioll for 1)
grant of lettcrs of atlnlinistration intcstate to the cstate of tlle abovtt-
nalned deccased , who d ied at K i 11(.1 iga V il I age, Kall i ai, on 7th
Deccmbcr, 2002 , has been filed in th is l'egistry by Esthcr Wangtlj
Ndegwa, of Kindiga V illage, Kan jai, in her capacity as witlow t)1' the
dcceastld. '

And fullher take notice that obiections in the prescribed forfn tothe lmaking of the proposed grant a' re invited aftd inust be lodged if1
this registry wifhin fhil'ty (30) days Of publication t'lf tllis notiee.
And further take notice that if no objcction has bcen lodged in tllis
i in the prescribed' forl'n within tllirty (30 ) days of the date ofreg stry

ptlblication of this notice, the court l4Ray proceed ttl luake the grarit as
prayed or to l'nake such ordcr as it thinks fit.

S. B. A. M UKABWA,Dated tht't l 4th Selltember, 2003. Llivtrtj.t pt?
qyf.sx//.gr., clfthuilyut-t'.

GAZETTE Ntm cls No 7392

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COUR'l'
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF 'FHE ESTATE OF KAMAU
NGANGA MWIRIGI ALIAS MWIRIGI NGANGA OF KAMBURtJ

VILLAGE. KAMBURU LOCATION. KIAMBU DISTRIC':
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 78 OF 2003

LET ALL the partics collcerlled take notice that a petitiol) tbr a
grallt of' letters of adluinistration intestate to thc esiatc of the above-
nanled deceased , w ho dicd at Di strict Flospital , Kianlbu , on 20th
Octobcr. 2002, has been fi Ied iy'l this regi stry by ( l ) I'lavid Nganga
M wirigi , (2) David N1 uigai Kalnau , (3) M al'y Njeri Kalllttu and ( 2 )
J o yce '$V ai ri n) u Kal'n au - i n t he i 1* re spc ct i v e c apae i ti c s a h; s() I ts aI) (i
adnlinistratricch of the deceascd' s cstate.

And further take noticc that objectioyls il1 thc prescribed forln to
the Iuaking of thtt proposttd grant are invited and n'tust be lodged i l t
this registry within thirty ( 30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthttr take noticc that i f no objection has been Iodged in this
rcgistry i 11 the plvscri betl lbl'ln wi tl1 i 1) thil'ty (30) Jays of thc datic oI'
publieat itll'l o f th i s not ice. the cotll't nlay procced to luake the glunt as
prayctl o1' to lllake stlcl) ordtxr as it thinks fit .

I latttd tl'ltp 25l 1) Scptelubcl'. 2003.

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GITAU
NJENGA OF GITHUNGURI TOW N,

GITHUNGURI LOCATION,
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StJITCIISSION CAIJSE N(). 35 (Jf; 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitioll for a
grant of Ittttel's of adfninistration intestate t() the estate Of the abtave-'
named dcceased, who died at Kiiabe Hospital, on 16th June. 2002. has
becn fileti in this registry by ( 1 ) Ascneth Walrktlyu Mucheru, (2 ) Mary
NyanRbura N icnga and (3) David N jenga Gitau, aIl of Githunguri. in
their respecti ve capacities as wjdow. mtlther flnd father of the
deceased. '

And further take notice that objcctions in the prcscribed form t()
thc n'iaking of the proposed grant are in vited and n'lust bc lodged in
this registry within thil'ty (30) days of ptlblication of tllis notîce.
AI1tl l'urthcr takc ntlticc that if nc) objectifnll llas becn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed ïorn'i withil) thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this Ilotice, thc court lnay proceed to lnake the grant as
prayed o1. to make such ordcr as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th June. 2003. S. B. A M UKABWA.
I'listriç't st:,/J,z/.5'/rlr. Githullguri.

GA/ETI'E NOTIIJE NO. 739 1

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGIS-I'RATE'S COtJR'l
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDEGWA
KANYI ALIAS JOSPHAT NDEGWA KANYI OF KANJAI SUB-
LOCATION, GITHUNGURI LOCATION. KIAMRU l71STlt!C'l'

PROBATE AND ADVINISTRATION

GzNzgn-lxI-t N(.)'I'Ic'I ù N(). 7390
INt.THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT GITHUNGURI
IN THR MATTER OF THE ESTAJTE OF WILLIAM
THUKU WAGURA OF KANJAI VILLAGE,

GITHUNGURI LOCATION.
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PRIIBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
St.ICI-ECSsION CAUSE N(). 65 Oi7 20()3

G.4.ZERq'E No'!'Iq'E No. 7393

IN 7'HE SENIOR IIESIfDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NANCY
NJOKI THUKU OF GITHUNGURI VILLAGE, GITl4UNGtIRI

LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 82 OF 2003

LET ALL the partics concernod take notice that a petition tbr a
grant of Ietters of adlninistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who Jied at Kenyatta National Hospîtal, on 1 8th
Fcbruary, 2003. has bcen filed in this registry by Jessce Nganga Kuria,
O f Githunguri Sub-l ocation, i n his capac ity as widower o f the
deceased '

And further take notilje that objections in the prescribed form to 1
thc makillg of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodgcd in
(his registry within thirty (30) days of publication f)f this notice,
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgcd in tllis

registry in the prescribed tbrm within ihirty (30) days of the date ot'
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd Or tt'l make such order as it thinks fit.

j; B A. MUKABWA.
Dated the 26th Scptember, 2003. District Jttap'.ç/pur, (..;i:lLullglI?.I'.
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GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 7394

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LEAH
W AMBUI NJIHIA OF GITHUNGURI, NGETETI VILLAGE,

' GITHUNGURI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 88 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Avenue Hospital, on 4th September,
2001, has been filed in this registl'y by Njihia Wamugi, of P.O. Box
38, Githunguri, in his efpadty as father of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections 'in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be .lodged in
this registry within thirty (39) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticeuthe court may proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .P

Dated the 3rd October, 2003.

S. B. A. MUKAàWA,
District Registrar, Githunguri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7395
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

. 
' 

AT GITHtJNGURI
IN THE MATTER OF Tl!E ESTATE OF ALICE
WANJIKU WANJIRU 0F GACHOIRE VILLAGE,
GATAMAIYU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 OF 2003

LET ALL 'the parties conie-rned take. notice tha! a petition for a- 

rant of letters of administration intestate to the estate Of the above-g
name; deceaded, who died at Nairobi aWest Hospital, on 12th
December, 2002, has been t'iled in this registry by (1) Nganga Mwai,
(2) Regina Wangari Wawqjru and (3) Stephen Kiarieuhfbuguw all of
P.O. Box 32s Githunguri, in their respective capacities as uncle and
gnardians of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notiée. '

-And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prcscribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd October, 2003.
S. B. A MUKABWA,

District Registrar, Githunguri.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7396
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KABARNET
IN TllE M ATTER OF Tl'lE ESTATE OF KIBURET

. CHEPKAITANY
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 3 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dicd at Barketiew Sub-location, Baringo, on
19th Augtlsts 2001 , has bcen filed in this rngistry by John Akeno
Kiburet, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has beep lodged in this

registry in tbe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordef as it thinks fit,

h ' 22nd September 2003Dated t e , .

W, N. NYARIM A,
Distril't Registrar, Kabarnet.

GAZETIE NoTlcE No. 7397
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRAV'S COURT

AT KAPARNET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHERUTICH

KIPKOSIOM
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a 'petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decbased, who died at District Hospital, Kabarnet, on 28th
November, 1998, has been fi'led in this registry by Chepkonga Joel
Cherutich, jn his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registly wilhin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,
And further take notice that if no objectiop has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis aotice, the court may prlxeed to make thè gralt as.
prayed or to makt such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 22nd September. 2003.

W . N. NYARIMA,
District Registrar, Kabarnet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7328
IN TRE SENiOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KABARNET
IN THE MAW ER OF TEIE ESTATE OF NICHOLAS

MAMBEI KIPTUM
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 6 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters' of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, Nairobi, on 5th
Aplil, 2003, has been filed in this registry by (l) Mary Jeptoo Koima
and (2) Henry K. Mambe'i, in their respective capacities as widow and
brother of the deceased. .

And fgrther take noticc that' objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registz.y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And tturther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regijtry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make sùch order as it thinks tit.
' Dated the 22nd September, 2003.

W. N. NYARIMA,
District Registrar, Kabarnet.

GAZE'I'I'E NQTICE NO. 7399 '
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KILIFI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DICKSON

CHONGA DECHE .
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCLSSION CAUSE NO. 9 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration with the will to the estate of the .
above-named deceased, who died at Mewa Medical Centre, on 10th
M ay, 2000, has been filed in this registly by Betty Pola Deche, of
Chonyi Chief's oftice, in her capacity as an executrix named in the
deceased's will. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invitcd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. .
' And further take notice lhat if no objection has been lodged'in this
registry in the prescribed form whhin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such Qrder as it thinks tit.

Dated the 7th July, 2003. p M Muej-xxj,
District Registrar, AW#L

Note'.- j-tjz will mentiolled ahtlvc ha9 been dcposited in and is open to
inspection at the eoul-t.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7400
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MIGORI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MANGENYI

SINYARO GISIRI OF KURIA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 62 OI7 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whb died at Kegonga Sub-location, on 15th
December, 1992, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mwita
Mangenyi Sinyaro and (2) Ibrahim Matiko Mangenyi, in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and muyt be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And funher take notice that if no objectkon has been lodged in this

registry' in the prescribcd fon'n within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tbis notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th September, 2003.
S, 0. ATONGA,

District Registrar, Migori.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 7401
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GURA

OBAGO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssloN CAUSE NO. 156 OI7 2003*

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 10th October, 1982, has been filed in
this registry by Thomas 0k0th Otieno, of W est Kachieng' Sub-
location. P.O. Box 874. Homa Bay, in his capacity as nephew of the
deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such Order as it thinks I'it.

Dated the 25th September, 2003.
BILDAD OCHIENG',

Distriç't Jtc>,i.&/mr, H()nla Sf./v.

GAZEA'TE NOTICE NO. 7402
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE') COURT

. AT SIAYA

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7404
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT OYUGIS
IN THE MATTER OF TI'IE ESTATE OF EMANUEL

KONGO SW A
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRAM ON
SUCCESSION C'AUSE NO. 1 14 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kokech, on 1 5th July, 1983, has been
filed in this registry by Lewtina Akumu Kongo, of P.O. Box 427,
Oyugis, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatîon of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lddged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dàte of
publication of this notice, !he court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 6th October, 2003.
S. 0. OMW EGA,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO, 7405
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT RUNYENJES
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MZEE
M URUAMUKUNI OF KATHERA, EMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 19 OF 1999

1.a! T' ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
giqan. lf letters of administration intestate to 4he estate of the above-
name deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on 8th July, 1986, has
be. a iled in this registry by Daniel Nyaga Hamisi, of P.O. Box 35,
Rl qyenjes. in his capacity as scm of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the .naking of the proposed grant are invited and must be' lodged in
thiq j'egistry witllin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if ng objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
pul: ication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant é's
pra ed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 30th April, 1999.

S. M. KIBUNJA.
Distrtk': ReglàIrar Rutlvettjes.

?N TtIF MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PITERLIS
ODHIAMBO ALOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
St/C(?ESSIk'7N CAUSE N0. 47 OF 2003

LET ALL the panies concerncd take notice tha! a petitjon for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Komolo Sub-location, o'n l 5th August.
l 980.- has been filed in this registry by Phllister Adhialnbo Odhialnbo,
of Kolnolo Sub-locatiol). P.O. Box 88, Rangala. in her capacity as an
administl'atrix t)f thc deceased's eslate.
. And furlher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the lnakjng' of the proposed granl ûre invited and' musî be ' lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further takc notice that if no objection has been lo.lged in this

registry in tlle prescribed form w'illlin tllil'!y (30) days of lllt? date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th September, 2003.
F. M. OMENTA,

Disîricl J/ckgl'.ç/?wr, Siaya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7403
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT OYUGIS
IN THE MATTER OF Tlv ESTATE OF PHILIP

OGACHO AMBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
. SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 12 OF 2003

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kokech, on 30th June, 1998, has been
filed in this registry by (l) Paul Aketch Oliech and (2) John Odhiambo
Ogacho, both of P.O. Box 68, Oyugis, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased's estate. -
And further take notice that objections' in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invitqd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fopn within thirty (30) days of the date of '
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to mqke the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 30th September, 2003.
S. 0. QMW EGA,

District Regîstrar, Oyugis.
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GzNzl.n-l'E NOTICE NO. 7406
IN THE RESIDEN'F MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT'RUNYENJES
IN Tl4E MATTER OF TI4E ESTATE OF WAMICI
NDAMUKI OF GIKUURI SUB-LOCATION
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 10 OlR 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of admiàistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Gikuuri', Enïbkt, on 19th June., 1990, has
been tiled in this registry by lreri Wamici, of P.O. Box 22, Runyenjes,
in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant arc-invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. .
Xnd fttrther take notice that if no otjection has been lodged in this

l'egistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may Iiroceed to make the grànt as
prayed or to make such order as it.thinks fit.

Dated the 24th June, 2003.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7409

IN THE RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT
AT GATUNDU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARJMA
GAKUNYI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

M . N. OMONDI,
District Registran Runyenjes.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 23. OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pctition for a

grant of letters of adhainistration intestate to the estate of the ahove-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 29th April. 1986, has been
filed in this registry by Gakunyi Marima, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further' take notice that objections in the prescribed fprm to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Arfd further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 30th September, 2003.
' SHEM KEBONG'O,

District Registrar, Gatundu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7410
IN THE RESiDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIGUMO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JUSTUS
MWANGI ALIAS YUSTUS MWANGI KARANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINBTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 30 OF 2003
LET ALL thc parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters, of administration intestate to the çstate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gaichanjiru Catholic Hospital, on 8th
October, 1975, has been filed in this registry by Peter lrungu Mwangi,
of P.O..Box 70, Kigumo, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate. .
And further take notice that objections (11 the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. .
And further take notice that kf no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thè date of
publication of this notice, the coul4 may proceed to make tqe grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 14th July, 2003. '
L. W . NYAMBURA,

District Registrar, Kigumo.

GAZETFE NOTICE N(). 7407

IN THE SENIOR RESI'DENT MAGISTRATX'S COURT
AT KILGORIS

PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION .

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this cou' rt
in:

CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2003

By Koech Felix Kikkemoi, of P.O. Box 146, Kilg*oris in Kenya, for
a grant of letters gf administration intestate to the estate of Peter
ftotich mruey, late of Kapkoros Sub-location, who died there on 15th
Marcll, 200:3. '

'Fhe coul't wàll proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
tht: contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days ftoln the date of publidation of this notice in the Kcnya Gazette. '

Dated the i 8th Septefnbera 2003.

ihl T1'lE SENIOP RESIDEN'f MAGISTRATE'S COUR'l'
AT KILGORIS

?. 1%7 THE MZIfJ*TEl4 O!7 THE E'STATE OF TAPRATICH
...4. 7è....

* 

. ,..

' 

. . ..

' 

!

' 

....(.-càt-SLAlktf..xA ;' )v$.. AINA OF r! RANS MARA D!S FRICT
PP 0B A-fE AATJ AI-IMIXIS'CJ/ATION
StJt-2(7ESSION CAUSR NO. l 1 OF 2003 '

J.,E-L AlaL. thiz parties collcerned take ngtice that a petitson for a
gi-ant of letters of admknistration inteytate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kapwerka, Abossi Sub-locatkon,
Olollnasani Location, on 15th Novemlxr, l 999, has been filed i!1 tàis
registry by Richard Kipyegon lvlaitla, of Abossi Sufa-location,
Ololmasanl Location, P.O. Box 70, Kjlg ol'il'k, in his capacity as son Of
the deceased.
=. And further take notice that obiection.r) in the prcscrkbcd 'form to
the making of the proposed grant are invitetl and mllst be lodged in
this registl'y within thirty (30) days t)f- publication of lhis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been iodged ïn this
rcyistry in the prescribed fol-m within tllirty (30) days oî the tlnte of.
ptiblication of this notice, the court may proceetl to rflake the gran! êts
i'rayccl or (t) make stlch order as it thinks fit.

I ) atec-l t l'lt? l 5t 11 A ug us t , 2003 .
G R A CE M M A S I ,

Dislricî Jtcp/,s/rf./r, Kilgoris.

GAZll-rr: NOTICE NO. 741 1
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIGUMO
IN Tl'!fï TIATTER OF T1?E IB TATE OF MUGO

KARANJA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
:UCCIBSION CAUXE N0. 47 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
gj'ant of letters pf administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned deceased, who dked at District Hospital, M urang'a, on 22nd
luly, 1992, has been filed in this 'registry by Gabriel Kimcmia Mugo,
of P.O. Box 267, Kigumo, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And ftlfther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of thc proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Artd further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in 1he prcscribed form within thirty (30). days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordcr as it think.s fit.

Dated the 18th September, 2003.
L. W . NYAMBURA,

Districf Rcgistrar, 'Kigunlo.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7412
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRARX S COURT

AT ELDAMA RAVINE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STANLEY

FARAJI CHIRCHIR
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 56 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 27th September, 2002. has been tiled in
this registry by Evaline Cheptoo, in her capacity as widow of the
deceased. - '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant ;re invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take no'tice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order'as it thinks 5t.

Dated the 6th October, 2003.
S. M. NYAKAGA,

District Registrar, Eldama Ravine.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further lake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd October, 2003.
F. M. KINYANJUI.

District Registrar, Kigumo.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7415
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN THE MA'r'l'Ek OF THE ESTATE OF SASIKA

LUM ASAI
PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 92 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Givole, on 25th June, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Elimah Libese Sasika, in her capacity as widow
Of the deceased. '

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 741 3
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LIDIOLO

LINGIANA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAU8E NO. 86 OF 2003

GAZETIE NOTICE NO. 7416

IN THE RESIDRNT M AGISTRATE'S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DIONISIO
NJERU IRERI OF KYENI NORTH SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 92 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fOr a

granl of letttjrs of admfngstratfon inteslate fo the estate of the above-
named deccased who died at Chogoria Hospital, ort 24th October,
1994, has been flled in this registry by Dionisio Velisina Rwamba, of
P.O. Box 421 , Runyenjes, in her capacity as widow of the deceased,
And further take notice that objections in (he prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant arc' invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ()f publication of this notice.

And ful-ther take notice that if no .objection has been lodged in this
registry in tllc prescribed foj'm within thil'ty (30) days of thc date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make sucft order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th September, 2003.

M . N. OMONDI,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7417

IN THE RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F RABSON
NJAGI SHADRACK OF MBIRURI SUB-LOCATION

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Magui Sub-location, on 22nd January,
1 987, has been tiled in this registry by Truphena Mideva Joseph, in her
capacity as sister of the deceased.

And fullhcr take notice that objections in the prescribed form til
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of pubiication of this notice.
And furthcr take noticc that if no objection has becn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thil'ty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. .

Dayed the 25th September. 2003.
F. M. KINYANJUI,

District A'cvflïvrrcr, Vihiga.

G/kziTrriï NOTlcE N0. 74 14

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE M ATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KABOLE
NAKAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUt-CISSSION CAI-JSE N(). 89 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of lettttrs ot' administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned deceased. who died at Ebusamia- on 7th September, l 970, has
been liled in this registry by Ntaah Nakaya Kabole, in his capacity as
son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And ful-ther take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of' 

blication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant asPLI
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th September, 2003.
F . M . K I NY AN. J U l ,

Dislrict Registrar, Wàotw

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 94 OP 2003

L. ET ALL (he parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of Administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kyeni Hospital, on 24th July, 1997, has
been filed in this registry by Clement Kyanda M'Njaria, of P.O. Box
640, Embu, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no bbjection has been lpdged in this

registry in the prescribed form withiq thirty (30) days of (he date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to frlake the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 9th Oètober, 2003.
M . N. OMONDI.

Districî ScAzzs/mr, Runyenjes.
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GAZR'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7418

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2003

The dirtctors submit their rcport together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 30th June, 2003, which disclose thc statc of affairs
of the Bank.

INCORPORATION

The Bank is incofporated under the Central Bank of Kenya Act. Cap. 491 (the Act).
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIF.S

The Central Bank of Kenyaxis established and administertzd under the Act with the principal object of fonnulating and implementing monetary policy
(lirected to gchieving and maifltaining stability in the general level of prices. lt is also the respgnsibility of the Bank to foster tbe liquidity, solvency
and proper fuhctioning of a stablc market-based figancial system. The Bank acts as banker, advisor and tiscal agcpt of the Government of Kenya.

RESULTS ' -'

The results for the year are set out below.

. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommends the payment of a dividend of Kshs 3.500 million (2002: Kshs 2, 1 10 million) to the Government of Kenya of
which Kshs l ,000 million is to be applied to recover the amounts due from the Government of Kenya.

AYDITOR8

The joirit auditors of the Bank for the year ended 30ttR June 2003 were Messrs Pricewaterhousecoopcrs and Ernst & Yotlng. In accordance with the
Bank's policy of rotating audit firrns every four years, Ernst & Young are due to retire as auditors of the Bank after the conclusion of the current:audit.

By Order of the Board
Dated the 9th September. 2003.

J. M. GIKONYO,
Secremry.

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBII-ITIES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF TIIE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2003

We, the directols celtify that:' .
1 . We are responsible for the preparation ot financial sutements which present a true and fair view of the statc of affairs of the Bank antl of its operating

2. The financial statementq have been preparcd in accordance with Inttlrnational Financial Reporting Standards gnd the Cenzkbal Bank of Kenya Act (Cap.
49l ).

3. We are responsible for safeguarding the assets of th0 Bank. .
4. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining systems of internal control designed to providc rcasonable assurance as to the integrity and

reliability of the Bank's financial repolling. '

5. The directors are of the opinior that tlie financial statemcnts for the year ended 30:11 June 2003 fairly' present the tina jcial position and operating
results of thezBank.

6. Nothing has come to thç attention of the directors to indicate that tlle Bank will not relnain a going conccrn fbr at least twelve lnonths from the
date of tllis statelzt efkt.

Signed on behalf of thq Board ofebirectors by:

Dated the 9th Septem,bcrs 2003.
A. K. MULLEI,

Govcrnor.
0. N. KOIMBURI,

Direl'tor.

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

REPORT OF TIIE JOINT AUDITORS 'FO TIIE MEMBERS OF CENTRAI- BANK OF KENYA

We have audited th' e-jinancial statemrnts of the Central Bank of Kcnya sqt out below. The balancc shect ()f (he Bank i, Cn agreelnent with tile books
Of accôunt.

RESPECTIVE RESPONjIBILITIES OF,DIRECTORS AND AIJDITORS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statemelpts as sct out above. Our responsibility is to expl'ass an independent opinion on
the financial statements based on our audit.

BAsls OF OPINION

W e conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we ;31p11 and perforln our atldit to
obtain reasonable assurance that thc ftilancial statements arc free from material misstatement. An atldit includes an elua! .lination- on a test basis. of
'eviàence supporting the amounts and disclosures il1 the financial statem' ents. It also includes al1 asscssmcnt of the 1 counting policies used and
significant estimatcs made by the directors, a's well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the iinancial statements.

We have obtaincd alI thHnformation and explanations that to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary to prklvide a reasonable basis for
our opinion. .
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OPINION

In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept and the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's tinancial
affairs as at 30th June, 2003 and of its prot'it and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with International Financial Reporting Standards and
the Central Bank of Kenya Act. '

Dated the 9th September, 2003.

ERNST & YOUNG, and PRICEWARYRHOUSECOOPERS,
Certtfied Public éccountants, Cert6ed Public éccountants,
Kenya-Re Towers, Upperhill, The Rahimtulla Tower,
OyRagati #()ctf, . Upper Hill Road,
P 0 Box 44286-00100, Nairobi, Keaya. P 0 Box 43963-00100, Nairobi, Kenya.

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

PROFIT ANDLOSS ACCOUNTFOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2003

2003

KSh million

3,170
(1,547 ) .

1,623
5,416
1,501
316

8,856
(4,383 )
(25 )

Intereq income
lntcrest expenses

NET INTEREST INCOME
Fee and commission income
Net foreign exchange income
Other operating income

OPERATING INCOME
Operating expenses
Bad and doubtful debts expense

NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Charge in respect of deferred receivable

NET PROPIT

DIVIDENDS:
Proposed final dividend for the year

2002

Kjh million
3,413
(2,266.

1,147
4,256
5,390
149

10,942
(3.326

. (2

7,614
(1,801

5.8 13

2, 1 10:

4,448

4,448

3,500

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BALANCE SHEETAS JT 30TH JUNE, 2003

ASSETS

Balances due from banking institutions and gold holdings
Items in the course of collection
Investment in government securities

Loans and advances
Other assets
Retirement benetit asset
Property and equipment
Prepaid operating lease rentals
Due from Government of Kenya

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Currency in circulation
Deposits
Amounts repayable under repurchase agreements
Other liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY AND RESERVES
Capital
General reserve fund
Proposed dividend

TOTALEQUITY AND RESERVES
TOTAI- LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors for issue on 9. th September, 2003 and signed on its behalf by:
A. K. MULLEI, 0. N. KOIMBURI,

Governor. Director.

2003

KSh. million
92417
4,037
7 1 3

l 1,993
1 l 8
420
75l

295
13

2002 '
KSh. million

88,463
5,669
1,619
5,909
228
287

540
290

51,867

67,326
27,127
- 
6gg

147-003

1,500
7,951
2-1 i0
1 1 .561
158.564

55,231
82,545
12,668
560

151.004

1,500
8,899
3.500
13.899
164.903

20
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CENTRALBANK OF KENYA

STATEMENT OF CHXNGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2003

Slwre ctkpfru!f
KSI'. million

General
. reservefund
KSh. pk/flf

-j?n

Proposed
dividends

K6h. million

290

l'otal
KSh. million

6,038

Year ended 30 June 2002

Balance at start of year

Net profit for the year

DIYIDENDS:

Tinal for 2001 paid

Tinal proposed for 2002

Balance at end of ycar

Year ended 30 June 2003

Balance at start of year

Net profit for the year

DIvID> Ds:

-Final for 2002 paid

-Applied to amounts due from Government of Kenya

(Note l 5)
-Final proposed for 2003

Balalwe at end of year

l ,500 7.951

4,448

(290)

2. 1 1 f)!

(290)

Q

JA:67

1 l ,56 1

4,448

( 1 ,000)
3.500

3.500

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

KSll. ?n illio n
2002

/(4;/1. ?lll'I/f(??l

4.864

( 199)
(386)

4
(49)
(630)

(290)
5 . I 90

4.900

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash (absorbed byl/generated from operating activities

INVESTING AG IVITIES

(lnvestment inl/ Iiquidation of government securities
Purchase of property and eqtlipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
(lnvestment inl/ liquidation of IMF-SDR accounts
Net cash generated frorn/tabsorbed by) investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid
Currency in circulation

Net cash from tinancing activities

Net increqse in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and tash equivalents at 'start of year
Foreign exchange translation gains/llosses) on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of ye'ar

906
(391)

'

x j

555

( l - l 1 ()') )
3 . 3 (à 4

2.254

' l .386
82.683
7 8 6

:4.855

9. l 34
68.822
4.727
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THEYEAR ENDED 30rH JUNE, 2003

The principal accounling policies adopted in the preparation of these tinancial statements are set out below:

(J) BASIS OF PREPARATION AND IEORM ()F PRFSENTATION:

(i) Basis qfprtwcrtzfftpn
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with and comply with lnternationai Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The tinancial
statements are presented in millions of Kenya shillings (KSh million) and are prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the
revaluation of certain investments.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with genemlly accepted accounting plinciples requires the use of estimates and assumptions
that affe'ct the reportéd amounts of assets and iiabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during dle reporting period.' Although these estimates are based on the directors' best knowledge
of current events and actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

' (ii) Form qfprexcrl/alft?rl
ln exceptional circumstanees, as allowed by Seètion 36 of the Act, the Bank may act as the S'lender of last resort'' to financial iastitutiolu in
difticulty in order to prevent a loss of contidence sprcading through the financial system as a whole. In some cases, contidence can best be
sustained if the Bank's support is disclosed only when the conditions giving rise to potential instability in the economy have improved,
Although the financial effects of such operations are .included in the financial statements of the Bank, these statements mav not expligitly
identify such support. ' ' -'

(b) REVENUE RECOGNITION:
lncome is recognised in the period in which it is earned. lncome is not accrued if its recoverability is considered doubtful.

lnterest income and expense are recognised in the protit and loss account f0r al1 interest bearing instruments on an accrtla! basis using the
effective yield method based on the actual purchase plice, Interest income includes coupons earned on fixed income investment and trading
securities and accrued discount and premium on treasury 'bills and other discounted instruments. W hen loans and advances become impaired, they
' are written down to their recoverable amounts.

(c) TRANjLATION Y FOREIGN CURRENCIBS:
Transactions in foreign currencies duling the year are converted into Kenya shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities at
the balance sheet date which are expressed in foreign currencies are tmnslated into Kenya shillings at fates ruling at tlmt date. n e resulting
differences from convelsion and translation are dealt with in the protit and loss account in the year in which they arise.

(d) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Retirement benejts
The Bank's employees are eligible for refiremcnt benetits under a defined beneftt plan provided through a separate fund scheme administered by
Trustees and funded by the Bank. Deposit Protection Fund Board, a related party, reimburses the Bank the costs of contributions relating to staff
seconded to it by the Bank.

The Bank's net obligation in respect to the plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benetits that employees have earned in return for
their service in the current and prior peliods; that Yenetit is discounted to determine the jresent value and the fair value of any plan assets is
deducted. The calculation is perfonned by a qualitied actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Metl' '>d
W here the calculation results in a benefit to the Bank, the recognised asset is limited to the net total of any unrecognised actuarial losses and past
service costs and tlle present value of any future refunds from thè plan or reduction in futurc contributîons to the plan. Actuarial gains and losscs
are charged to the profit and.loss account over the remaining working lives of the employees participating in the scheme,

The Bank also makes contributions to a statutory pension scheme, 1he National Social Security Fund (NSSF). Contributions to the scheme are
' deterniined by local statute and are shared between the employer and employee. '

Other Employee Benehts
The Bank provides free medical treatment to staff and their dependants.

The estimated monetary liability for employees' accrtled leave entitlement at the balance sheet date is recognised as an expense accrual. -

(e) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Property and equipment are stated at purchase price Iess accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed gn the straight line basis over the
estimated usefnl Iives of the assets at the following rates:

Building improvements l0%

Motor vehicles, furniture and equipment

(.f) 'FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:
The Bank presents tinancial assets and liabilities, and the associated ineome and expense'streams: by distinguishing between foreign currency and
local currency activities. Foreign currency activities mainly arisc from the Bank's foreign reserves management function. Local currency
activities mainly retlect the assets and liabilities associated with monetary policy implementation, issuance of currency in circulation and banking
actîvities.

All tinancial assets and liabilities are recognised on a .trade date basis. The purchases and sales of tinancial assets and liabilities are recognised
fi'c ;- '. t he tl kttt't 'tllc llan i.- cs ! t ' .k, a l t s t t7 1) 2.1 ,' : liat'. 11 '.. . )1 t 1'::.* t inanci ai instturnent .



(i) Investnîent Securities
lnvestment securities include debt securities which management intonds to hèld until maturity and are stated at cost adjusteg for amortisation
of premiums and discounts over the period to maturity. Premium and discounts earned on investment securities are reported as interest
income. -' -

(ii) Currency in Circulation'
Currency issued by the Bank represents a claim on the Bank in favour of the holder. The liability for currency in circulation is recorded at
face value on the balance sheet. .

. (iiijRepurchase and reverse-purchase transactions
Securities issued by the Bank for monetary policy opcrations with an agreement to repurchase are disçlosed in the balance sheet as liabilities
and are stated at sales price, The difference between the sales price and the face value (repurchase plice) represents interest expense and is
accrued and amortised over tbe tenn (# the contract.

(#) LOANS AND PROVISIONS FOR LOAN IMPAIRMENT
Loans are stated at outstanding amount Iess provision for impainnent.

As the Iender of last resort, the Bank may grant loans or advances for tixed periods not excecding six months to commercial banks that pledge
Governmçnt securities specitied by the Bank.

Ip its capacity as the fiscal agent and- banker to the Government, the Bank may make direct advances to the Government for the purpose of
offsetting fluctuations betwecn receipts from the budgcted rcvenue and the payments of the Government. The 'total amount of advances to the
Government outstanding'shall not exceed tive percent of the gross recurrent regenue of the Government as shown in the Appropriation Accounts
for the latest y'ear for which those accounts have been audited by the Controller and Auditot-Gcneral.

The Bank also operates a staff Ioans scheme for its employees for the provision of facilities such as house and car loans.

The Bgnk detennines the terms and conditions for granting of the above loans with reference to the prekailin'g market interest rates and may
determine different rates for dlfferent cl.asses of transactions and mamrhics.

Specific provisions for Ioan impairment are made in respect of advances. The provisions are based on periodic evalugtions of advances and take
account of'past loss experience, economic conditions and the estimated value of any underlying collateral, and are charged to the profit and loss
account.

When a Ioan is deemed uncollectable, it is written off against the related provision for impairment. Subsequent recoveries are credited to the
income statement if previously written off.

(/?) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
For purposes of presentation of cash tlows in the financial statementç, cash and cash'equivalents consist of balances held in current accounts. term

. deposits, investments in treasury bills and gold holdings.

(ij TAXATION

No provision for tax is madtt as Section 7 of the Income Tax Act (Cap. 470) exempts the Bank from any taxation imposed by law in respect of
incoffte or profits. This exemjtion includes stamp duty in respect of instruments executed by or on behalf of the Bapk.

U) DIVIDENDS PAYABLE
Dividends are recognised as a Iiability in the period in which they are declàred. Proposed dividends are discloled as a separate component of
equity until they are ratificd by the Board of Directors. '

(/:) COMPARATIVES -

Where necessary, comparative tigures have been adjusted or extended to conform' with changcs in presentation in thc current year. In pafticulars
the comparatives have becn adjustcd in respect of the reclassification of leasehold Iand (note 14).
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CENTRALBANK OF KENYA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDERSA H JUNE. 2003

2003
KSh. million

2002
2(<îlî. l/zfl/it??l

2,738
583
92

- 3.4 1 3

2,229
31

' 
6

2.266

INTEREST INCOME

Foreign' investments earnings
, Local ilwestment.s eamings
Other interest eamings

INTERESTEXPENSE

lnterest on monetal'y policy issues
Interest paid to IMF
Interest on customer deposits

FOREIGN EXCHANGE INCOME

Gains on sale of foreign exchange
Foreign exchange trartslation gain

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Rent received -
Prtlceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Tuition fces and otherwcharges '
Miscellaneous receipts

OPERATING EXPENSES

The following items are included wkhin operating expenses
-Depreciation '
-Auditors' remuneration
-profit on sale ()f property and equipment
-operating lease rentals -
-provision for misappropriated treasury
-bonds (note 18)
-staff costs

The average number of employees duiing the year was 1,265 (2002: 1.260).
STAFF COSTS

The following items are included within staff çgsts

Retirement benetit costs - defined benetit scheme

BALANCES 9UE FROM BANKING INSTITUTIONS AND GOLD HOLDINGS

Current accounts
Tenn deposits
Gold holdings

Cash and cash equivalents
Accmed interest on foreign investments
' Special Drawing Rights

Total owll rcsources
Special project accounts

DIVIDENDS

Proposed dividends are accounted for as a separate component of equitysuntil they have been ratified by the Bank's Board of Directors. The
Directors have proposed a tirst and tinal dividend of Sh. 3.500 million (2002: Shs 2,l 10 million) in respect of the year ended 30 June 2003.

9 INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT SECURFHES
1IjIh. rnflli/a

Govemment stock 402
Treasury bonds 0
Treasury bills 3 I 1

7 13
All the government securities held have a maturity date of within 90 days from the date of acquisition.

2002
KSh million

742
120
757
1 .619

2.323
761

3.1 70

1,517
24

1 .547

715

1./1

17
l

101

* 3

16
4
85

1 8 1
5
I
5

188
5
4

254
1.982

2003

KSh. million

245

2003

Kshs million

3,294
8 1,549

11

84,855
187

85,074
6.943

92.017 .

. 1.762

2002

KSh. million

2002

Kshs million

2.720
79,951
- 12

82,683
231
7 1

82,985
5.-47)



LOANS AND ADVANCES

Advances to banks under liquidation
Other advances to banks
Government overdraft account (see below and Note 2l)
Advances to cmployees (Note 21)
IMF funds on-lent to the Government (Note 2l)

Provision for loan impainnent

Net advances as at 30th June

Movement in the provision for loan impairment is as follows'.

At start of year
Additional provisions made in the year
Recoveries in the year '

At end of year

Section 46 (3) of the Central Bank of Kenya Act sets thc lirnit of jhe Government of Kenya's overdraft facility at 5% of the Gross Recurrent
Revenue as reported in the Iatest audited accounts. The limit stands at KSh. 8,270,57 1 ,883, which is based on the Government accounts for-
1998/1999, which are the latest audited accounts at the date of approval of these financial statements. The limit for the previous year was
KSh. 8.753, 160,998, based on the Government accounts for 1997/1998, . .

OTHER ASSETS

/C!2l1 ïtiilliLlïè /J!; I2. ?llflfftl :$

2002
KSh. million

8,245
2 31 3 '

1 ,547
2.079

14,184
(8.275)

- 

5.909

2003
KSh. million

8,234
3,898
4,319
' 1,733
2.072

20 256
. (8.9.63)
1 1.993

' (8,275)
(25)
lZ

(8.263)

(8.302)
(2)
29

(8.2754'

Impersonal accounts
Sundry debtors

25
O

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET

The Bank's employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a detined benetit plan provided through a separate fund. The detined benefit
' plan is funded by the Bank and the Deposit Protection Fund Board. a related party. The retirement benefit asset is wholly recognised in the
financial statements of the Bank while the Deposit Protection Fund Board recognises contributions to the fund as if it were a defined
conrribution scheme. .

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet arc determined on the basis of an actuarial review carried out by Alexander Forbcs Fillancial
Services as at 30 June 2003. - '

Present value of funded obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Present value of net asset
Unrecognised actuarial gain

Asset in the balance sheet

The amounts recognised in the profit and Ioss account are as follows'.

Current service costs
lnterest costs
Expected retum on plan assets

Total expenses included in operating expenses
Movements in the net asset recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

Net expense recognised in the protit and loss account
Under/tover) statement of asset in previous year
Employer contributions
Movement in the asset recognised in the balance sheet
Actual return on'plan assets

The principal actuarial assumptions at the àalance sheet date were:

2003
/C-î/?. llli1Ii()ll

4,942
( 5 .? 33 )

2002
&.$'/!. 11111 l /t?? l

4.384
( 4.7 l 3)

(329)
42

(287)

269
349

(379)

277
403
(435ï

245
I

( 377 1
( l 3 3 )
9.5.1

239
' 

( l )
( 2 3 ( ') )

2
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2003

Discount rate (p.a)

Salary increase (p.a)

Expected return on plan assets (p.a)
Future pension increases

7%

2002

9%

7%

9%

0%

lxlnd rzrltf buildings

KSh. million

Motor Furniture and
vehicles equipment Total

KSh. million KSh. million KSh. millionPROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT COST

At start of year (as previously stated)
-reclassitication of leasehold land (note l4)
-as restated

Additions
At end Of year
DEPRECIATION:

At start of year (as previously stated)
-reclassitication of Ieasehold land
-as restated

Charge for the year

At end of year

Net book value at 30th June, 2003

At 30 Jtme 2002 (as resmted)

PREPAID OPERATING LEASE RENTALS

Following claritication issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) in January, 2002, and further guidance from the
Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Kenya (ICPAK), the Bbnk hàs reclassified leasehold land from property and equipment to
prepaid operating Iease rentals to be carried at historical cost less amortisation over the period of the lease. The effect of the reclassitication
is as follows: - .

l ,300
(3O0J
1,000

1:
l .004

l42
J.

l42
r
169

949
Q

949

1 .3 1 O

846

Q
846
%

(10)
58l
M

2,39 l
(300J
2,091
M
2.483

L
124
21

= A

( 10)
1,55 1
18l

2003
KSh. '* p

290

10

2002
KSh. 'qX

290

Net book amount reclassified frbm property and
equipmcnt (Note l3)

Reversal of depreciation on leasghold land

Amcrtisation charge for thc year

At end of year 295 290

2002
Kshs million

2003
Kshs millionDUEFROM GOVERNMENT OF KENYA

Recoverable from dividends:

Balance at start of year

Recovery in the year

Balance at end of year

Loan due from Government

18,642

(1.0()0J

17,642

19,642

( 1.000)

18,642

36.917

55.559

' 

2003 and is being recoveredThe amount of Shs 17.642 million due from the Govemment of Kenya is repayable within 16 years from l July
from dividend payable to the Government of Kenya. At 30th June, 2003, this account was interest-free but is to earn interest, chargeable at
the rate of 3% pa, from 1 July 2003.

Pursuant to section 46 (4) of the Act, the overdrawn accounts of the Kenya Government were converted to a loan with effect from 1st July.
1997. The loan, which stood at KSh 36,917 million at 30 June 2003, bears interest chargeable at the rate of 3% p.a. from 1st July, 2003. The
repayment period has been tixed at 37 years from lst July. 2003, '
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2003 2p44
16 DEPO&ITS KSh. million KSh. million

Banks- Kenya 30,105 24,594
- External 705 16

Non-bank tinancial instimtions 162 424
Other public entities and project accounts 10,518 7,767
International Monetary Fund 8,088 9,579
Government of Kenya 322967 24.946

82,545 67.326

17 Amounts repayable under repurchase agreements

These are securitie,s issued and utilised 'by the Bank for monetary policy purposes and are shown as a liability of the Central Bank of Kenya to
the buyers. . . .

2003 2002
18 OTHER LIABILITIBS KSh million KSh million

Impersonal accounts 398

Sundry creditors

Rehmdable deposits

Commission for EEC Development deposits

Stmdry suspense accounts

Provision for misappropriated T/Bonds (see below)
683

Tlie bank lms made a provision in respect of amounts incurrcd following a fraudulent transfer of treasury bonds that occurred during the year.

200,5 2* 2
19 (a) CAsllaows FROM OPERATING Acqwrrms KSh. milliqn KSh. million

Net profit fg the year 4,448 5,813
Adjustments for:
Charge in reqpect of dcferred receivable z 1,j01
Depreciation 18 1 188
Amortization oï prepaid operating leases 5 -
Charge for reclassitication of leasehold property (10) -
(Increasel/decrease in' defined benetit scheme asset (133) 2
Gain on sale of property and equipment (1) (4)
Foreign exchange revaluation gains (786) (4.727)

257

26

22

Operating profit before working capital changes
Net (decreasel/increase in loans and advances
(Decreasel/increase in amounts repayablc under repurchase agreements
lncrease/tdecrease) in deposits
Docrease in projeèt accounts
Decrease in accrued interest on balances due from banking institutions
Decrease in items in the course of collection
Decrease in other asse? '
(Decreasel/increase in other liabilities
N, et cash generated from operations

19 (b) CASH AND CASH EQUIVAI EN'IY
Cash and cash muivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:
Current accounts and term dcposits 84,843
Gold holdings 12

84.855
20 Share capital

Auitmrised share capiml 5.000 .
Isstied and fully paid 1.500

21 RELATED PARTY W ANSAG IONS;

,3 7 () 4
6,084)(
( 1 ,4 459)
19,219
1,465)(

1,632
109

f 123)
(1 .423)

3,073
1,486
10.249
(12,450)
(235)
416
1,682

' 212
431

4.864

82,671
12

:2.683

ln the course öf jts operations, tlle Bank enters into transactions with related parties, which include the Govemment of Kenya (lhc ultimate
owner of the Bank). and the Deposit Protection Fund Board. Uàless otherwise stated, all transactions between these entities take place at
ann's length and with reference tp market rates. '

(i) Stagloans
The Bank extends loan facilities to its members of staff including the Govemor and the Deputy Governor. Loans and advances (Note 10)
include advances to employ-ees which as at 30 June amounted to KSh. 1;733 million. (2002: KSh. 1,547 million). The advances are at
prefcrential yates of interest detennined by the Bank.



. 171 October, 2* 3 THE KENXA GAZB'IVE 2321

Nm'G TO TH8 IRINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDF.D 30141 JUNE, l*s-jcontd.j
2* :

XSh. nlillion
(ii) Loans to directot-s '

At 1st July . 11 1
Loans advanced during the year 0 13
Loan repayments ' (2ï (M
At 30+ June :2, - 11

(iii) Directors emoluments:
. Fees ' l l

Other remuneration 2(, 13
(iv) Govçrnment of Kenya
Transactions entere,d inîo with the Government include:

(c) Banking services; .
(b) Management of issue and redemption of securities at a commission; and
(cJ Fordgn currexw.y denominated debt settlement and otber Temittances at a fee.

As at the close of business on 30th lune, the following balances, which are included in various balance sheet categories, were outstanding:
2* 3 2* 2

KSh.' milliqm Ksh. million
Due from Govemment of Kenya (Note 15) 54,559 55,559
Overdraft account (Note 10) ' 4419 -
IMF ftmds oa-leftt to tlte GGve-nllxteat lNGte 10) 2,072 2,079
Govemment of Kenya deposits (Note 16) 32,967 24:946
Investments in GoK Securities (Note 9) 713 1-619

(v) Deposit Protection Flz??W Board

The Bank has a close working relationship with the Deposi: Protection Fund Bom'd, an entity incoryorated under the Banking Act, and
provides it with staff and office accomme ation. Certain cos? incurred on behalf of n e Depbsit Protectlon Fupd Board are fully reimbursed
by the Board to the Bank. ' 'î

n e balance outstanding'from the Deposit Protection Fund Board and included in other asets as at year end was KShs18 million (2002) Kshs
8 million). ,

(vi) Kenya School ofMonetary Jflztfe.ç .
The Kenyà School of Monetary Studies is a registered lcgal entity wholly owned by the Ceptral Bank. n e School is operaied as a department
of the Bank and results of' its operatiofis are incorporated in the tinancial statements of the Bank. . ' .

22 LIQUIDITY RISK

The uble below analyscs asqets apd liabilities into relé'vant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at 30 lune 2003 to the
contracttlal maturity date.

2002
Knh. ntillion

AssE'rs

Balances due from bnnking instimuons and gold imldings
Loans and advânces '
lnvestments in government secmities
eltems in the course of collectiort
0*  asrets
Reumment benest asset
Property'and equipment
Prepaid operating Iease rentals
Due from Government of Kenya
TOTAL AssE'rs
LIABRAV:
Currency in circulation
Deposits ,
Amounts repayable under repurchase apd agreemenfs
Otlter liabilities
Equity and reserves
TOTAL LIABILITIES ANlà EQUIYY

. tiquidity gap 2003

As at 30 June 2002:

Total assets

Due Dlte Due Due
On within between between c/er

demand 3 months' 3-12 months 1-5yr& 5 years T>al
KSh. m KSk. m KSh. m KSh. m KSh. m KSh. m

19,249 81,736 32 . 92,017./
8,298 1G) 2,603 1 1,993

- 713 - 713
4.037 - . .--.4,9.1.'.! ...-. .... .

- . 11*
42û 420
751 751
295 295

- 1,000 - . 10,550 43,009 54,559
-:-- 32,584 87,667 173 l 1,369 47,/ 10 164,1.7

55,231 - - 55,231
74,456 - 1,031 '- 7.058 82,545

j6 g12, 8 - 12,66
S6û - - 560
3 sœ - - l() 399 13 899- , . > ,

129,687 16.728 . 1,031 7,058 .10,399 164,903

(107,103) 66,939 (853) 4,31 1 36,711 -

16,389 8 l ,010 1,05$ 886 .59,325 158,564

102,530 27, 127 729 16,617 ' 11,561 158,564

(84,594) 53,883 329 (15.731) 47,660 -
W ullxLtfl=Q r  - :7 -'.TFT A'M'NGvRv* - '-r . x

Total iiabilities and m uity

Liquidity gap 2002
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23. CIJRRENCY RBx;.

Variols Cunencies to which the bank is exptsed at 39th June. 2003 are summarised in the tablp below (a11 expressed in KSh. m):

UsD 5## EL W5 SDR GOL D f)T#f#

Balancrj due from
. 1

bzmkzllg institlttitms' 27,429 37.703 26,808 91,973

Sw iM Drawillg Rights 32

Gold holdings - - - - l 2 - 12

Total assets 27,429 37,703 26,808 32 ' . 12 33 92,01 7-

LIABILITIES ' '

Balances due to IMF 6.666 6,08$

Commissions for EEC.
Development Fund' l

Forex Bureaux Deposits 19 - - - - - 19
. z ' .

V x:
TOTALLIABILITIES 19 1 - 8,0%8 *'' - ' - B,108

NET BALANCE SHEET ' '
POSITIUN 2003 27,410 37,702 26,808 (8,056) 12 33 %3,909

As ât 30 June 2œ 2
Tofal àssds Z26

,139 38.439 23,504 98 . 88,46,3
. ' 

. . x .. . .
. t .. ' u '. ' .*1*:3f. Jë1- tilillilitifNi ) k!t) - . l 1ç - j).1i *7 j' - ' - 6/.t9 l zl

Y4j
' pt/ltton 2œ2 26,319 38,424 23,:04 (9,50S) f2 95 78.749

24. INTEREST RATE RISK:

lk ' i bilities are matched. items are allocated to time bands byT is table shows the' extent to which thr Bank s interest rate cxyosures on assets and l a
reference to tbe ealier of the next contracmal interest rate reprkmg date and mamrity date. '

J months #efweea J- over AW/- intcrest
or Iess 12 rzz/rl/â,y l year 'earfzq Total
KSh. 'm KSh 'm KSh. % KSh. 'pl KSh. 'm

'

ASSETS
Balances due lkom banking instilmâons an; golë
kolding: . 34,409
Lqxrll atld advaaz.-  9,298
l tmetkt in government securities 7l3nves
ltems in'the course of collection -
Other assets -
Retiremqm benefit asset
PrM rty azzd equkpment
Pmpaid opcmting lease refitals
Due from Govemment of Kenya

TOTAL AssG s

Liabiliûes and equity
Currency in circufation
Deposits
Amounts repayéble under repurchase agreements

Otller liabilitie:
Fquity and reserves

TOTAL LIABILITIES Ae  EQIPITY

INTERE:TSENSXIVITYGAP 2œ 3

As at 3: June 2K 2
To'rxu Asm s
TOTALLIA/IEITIU AVDEQUITY

I- BRBST SENSITINIIY GAP 2% 2

7,608 92.017
- t l,ppg
- 7 I 3 '

4,037 4,037 '
1 18 l 18
420 ' 420
751 751
295 295

54,559 54,559

94,420 273 2,422 67,788 164,903

4,981
55,231 55-,231
76,527 82,545

- 12,668
560 560

13.899 13,899

12,668

12.668 1,037 4,-981 146,217 164,903

8 1.752 (764) (2,559) (78,429) L

:7,* 1 . 19: 4,221 d7, 122 157:.564
27. l27 729 16,617 l 13,091' 157.564

58,898 (533) (12.396) .(.45.9- -6-9-)- - -- - - . .. . - .-
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25 FAIR VALUES AND EFFECHVE INTEREST RATES OFFINANCIAL ASSU S AND LIABILITIES
fn the opinion .of the directors, the fair values of the Bank%s financiai assets and liabilities approximate their respeclive carrying amounts. Fair
valucs are baged on discounted cash flows using a discount rate based upon the borrowing rate that directors cxpect would be available to 1he
cmmpaay at t*e balaace slteet date.

Tlte effective interest rates for tlte principal linancial assets and liabilities at 30 lune 2003 and 2002 were in the following ranges:

2003 2002
Assgrs
Government securhies 9.4% (2.2%
Deposits with overseas correspondcnt banks

-current accounts 0.0% (j.()%
-term deposits (USD) 1.4% 2.3%
-term deposits tpou!kds Stediag) 3.8% 4.3%
-ttrm ötposits (Euro) 2.9% 3.5%

Loans and advances
-commcrcial banks 10.2% 13.5%
-Government of Kenya 7.2% 10.9%
-Empleyees 5.0% 5.0%

Due from Gtwemmeut of Kelya 0.0% 0.0%

Liabilities
Customer deposits 0-5% 0-5%

26 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies
The Bank is sparty to various legal proceedings at 30th Junes 2003. ln the opinion of th'e Directors, no material Iiability will arist from those
roceedings. ' .P

Commitments
th b 'lance sbeet date.There waF no çapital expenditure .lynsraç/ed but not recorded in the financial statements at e a

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7419 GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7420

TI1E NATIONAL M SEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT'FHE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PREVDENTIAL

ELECTIONS AG

(Cap. 7)

(Cap. 7)
REGISTRATION OFFICBRS AND ASSISTANT RBIMSTRATION OFFiCERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers vonferred by section :5 of the
National Assembiy and Presidential Elections Act and regulations 2
1) and ' 3 (1) of the National Assembly Presidentiai Elections andf'
(Registration of Electors) Regulations, the Eicctoral Commission
appoiltt.s the persoas' aamed ill the second aRd third c'olumlu of ttle
schedule to be registration officers and assistant registration officers
respectively, for the constitucncies name'd in the first column of thc
schedule. '

Tke appointment shall come into force on 1 7th October, 2003 to
18th November, 2003 and will be for the conduct of the by-elections to
be held on 19th Novembers 2003 only. '

SCHEDULE

Constituency Registration O'cer Assislant Registration
0.X c e r '

N, OMINATION CENTRES

IT IS notiled .for the general infonnaîion of tbe public thal tbe;
nomination centres for the constituencies listed in tlle tirst column of
the schedule hereunder are located at (#ç place déscribed in fhe second

' f tlle schsdplç,and that if-ià' J place where the candidates shallcolumn o
deliver tlteir nomithettioa papers for t:e parliamen.tary aominatioas ort
3rd and 41 Novembev, 2* 3.

The nomination hours shall be between 8.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m.
and 2.00 p.m. to 4.00 p.m. for both days.

SCHEDULB

Constuuenc.y Xgmfmzflk??t Crntre

Kajiado Soutil Mucation Oftke, Loitokitok
SalxAi Deliverance Clmrch Hall, Kiminini Divisional

Headqearters.

Dated tlte 14th Octobers 2003.

S. M . KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Flecl/rtzl Commission ofhrenya.

Kajiado Sottth Frededck Chepkiyelg William Lmambia Letitiya
Salmti Hotham Nyange Elijab Kaparo ole Koipitat
M arakwet East ' Eunice Ombacbi Mark E. Lokaito
Keiyo North Jacob Parkelea Charles Biwott Rotich
Malava George Ltlsweti ' Mulupi Wanakacha
Sirisia Peter Mulaku Jason Weloba
Nyatike Philip Ong'lmdo Hezrcm Saggia
Bobasi AndreweRianga Jane Mogire
Nyaribari Ckacbe Nimre Mainye Teresâ Nyaboke Nebi

Nchogu
Kitutu Masaba Daniel Kebaso Omfti Kennedy Osoro Otwori

Dated tlte 14t11 October, 2003.
S. M. KIVUITU,

Chairman,
Electoral Commission ofKenya.
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Liberal Deltmçratic Party Open Umbrella .

Social Party for Advancernent and Reforms-Kenya Elephant

Chama Cha Majimbo na Mwangaza Ladder

Sisi Kwa Sisi Party of Kenya

Mass Party of Kenya Handshake

United Agri Pally
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SCHEDIJLE-ICIIn/dJ
9!/2, ,1 t! f?/p /2(7 l ffI't-ft ? l/fz rn' - <h2),?)?/A/>/ /stzl lt3 f! lïïi.b ;?')? t'/ l'b'i/ !;:./); 1)() l

Kenya Patriotic Trust Party

Stlcial Peoples Pafly and Collgress Binoculars

Democratic Party of Kenya t

AeroplaneUnited Peoples Party +

Dated the $4th Octobqr,.2003.

S. M . KIVUITU, .
Choirmnn,

Eleaoral Cbz-lfxxlk?rt ofKenya.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7422

THE NATIONM - ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT '

( Cap. 7 ) .

THE PREIIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS REGULATIONS
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

( Cap. 265)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS RULES

q.

t
ï,

(,

POLI-ING STATIONS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by regulation 6 (1 ) of the Presidential and Parliamentary Elections Regulations and rule 10 of the Local
Government Elections Rules, the Electoral Commission gives notice for the purpose of polling dtlring the forthcoming by-elections to be held on
19th ùovember, 2003 that:

i ' i in tn capital letters and underlined and the local authorities below on the first column ()f tht schedule are(q) the const tuenc es appear g
rejpectively divided into the polling areas fcivic wards? specilied in the second coltlmn; ,

(/7) the jolling areas (civic wards) in the secotld column of the schedule are each assigncd centres with distinguishing numbcrs specilied in thc
third column of the sèhedule;

(c) each assigned cèntre distinguishing numbers has the number of polling stations (formally known as streams) sptcified in thc lklurlh clplulnn f't'
the schcdule; and ' . .

(ti)' eacil pollirtg area (civic ward) llas tlle place or places specified in the fifth column of thc schcdule as placc or placcs at which thc pfhlling
stations for such polling areas shall be established.

SCHEDULE

TRANS NZOIA (TND)
'SABOTI- I 15

lmcul âltf/lfarfly Reg. Centre ATJ. N(). t'l/ptp/flkp Statthn F//erc SituuledPolling Area

MUNICIPALITY OF KITAL6 MUQIA
MUNICIPALITY QF KITAI.E MASABA
MUNICIPALIW OF KITALE NASABA
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE SUKUPI
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE KIPSONGO
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE KIPSONGO
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE KIPSONGO
MUNICIPALIW  OF KITALE KIPSONGO
MUNICIPALI'I'Y OF KITALE MILIMANI
MUNICIPALIW  OF KITALE MILIMANI
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE MILIMANI
MUNICIV LITY OF KITALE KIBOMET
MUNICIPALIW OF KITALE HOSPITAL
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE HOSPITAL
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE , WEBUYE
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE LESSOS
MUNICIPALITY OF KITALE TUWANI
M:NICIPALITY OF KITALE TUWANI
COUNTY OF NZOIA KINYORO
COUNTY OF NZOIA KINYORO
COUN'I'Y OF NZOIA KINYORO
CouN'ry OF NZOIA KINYORO
COUN;'Y OF NZOIA KINYORO
COQNTY OF N2OIA KINYORO
COUNTY OF NZOIA KINYORO
CODNTY OF N2OlA KINYORO
COUNTY OF NZOIA KISAWAI
COUNTY OF NZOIA KISAWA' '
CODNW  OF NZOIA KISAWAI
COIJNTY OFNZOIA KISAWAI
COUN'!'Y OF NZOIA KISAWAI
COUNTY OF NZOIA KISAWAI
COUN'I'Y OF N2O1A SABOTI
COUN'I'Y èF NZUIA SABOTI
COUNR  OF NZOfA SABOTI
COUNTY OF NZOIA SABOTI
COUNTY OF NZOIA KIMININI
COUN'I'Y OF NZOIA KIMININI
COUNR  OF NZOIA . KIMININI
cousn  oF NzolA KIMININI
couNn o/ NzolA KIMININI

YOUTH PULY.
MUNICIPAL SOC. HALL
ST. COLUMBUS PR. SCH
TRANS NAOIA PR. SCH.
TOWN HALL
ST. JOSEPH.S SEC. SCH
GLASSLANDS PR. SCH.
TOP STATION PR. SCH.
MILIMANI PR. SCH.
NAISAMBU PR. SCH.
HILL PR. SCH.
KIBOMET PR. SCH.
KITALE GIRLS SEC. SCH.
KITALE RAILWAYS GROUND Tent
KITALE HIGH SCH.
LESSOS PR. SCH.
TUWANI PR. SCH.
KALOLENI PR. SCH.
KINYORO PR. SCH.
SIKULU PR. SCH.
LUNGAI PR. SCH.
MILEMBE P8. SCH.
MAKHELE PR.'SCH.

NAKAMI SEC. SCH.
MANOR HOUSE AGRI. CTR. Tent
SANGO #R. SCH.
PANGO PR. SCH.
KISAWAI PR. SCH.
TELDET PR. SCH.
SIKINWA PR. K H.
GITUAMBA PR. SCH.
LQIANDA PR. SCH.
SABOTI PR. SCH.
KAPRE'I'WA PR. SCH.
KOYKOY PR. SCH.
MUROKI PR. SCH.
BARATON PR. SCH.
BIRUNDA PR. SCH.
NYASI PR. SCH.
NABISWA.PR. SCH.
MUFUTU PR. SCH.
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TRANS NZOIA (TND)

SABOTI- I 15

Local Authority Polling Area Reg. Centre No. ' No. ofpolling Station Where Situated
. t .

COUNW OF NZOIA KIMINIQI 115/863 4 MASABA PR. SCH.
COUNW  OF NZOIA KIMININI 115/064 2 6$G TREE' PR

. SCH.
dOUNTY OF NZOIA KIMININI ' * 115/065 1 WEKHONYE PR. SCH.
CSUNTY OF NZOIA KIMININI 115/066 ' 1 NAKWANGWA PR. SCH.
COUNW  OF NZOIA KIMININI ' 1 15/067 2 MITOTO PR. SCH:
COUNW  OF NZOIA KIMININI 115/064 1 KONOIN PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF NZOIA WAITALUK 1 15/044 2 MABONDE PR. K H.
COUNR  OF NZOIA WAITALUK 115/045 2 MIK NI MITATU PR. SCH.
UNW  OF NZOIA WAITALUK 115/046 2 KiBAGENGE PR. SCH. '

COU OF NZOIA WAITALUK 115/047 1 WAITALUKU PR. SCH.
COUNW  OF NZOIA WAITALUK 1 15/048 : 2 AMAGORO PR. SCH.

COUNW OF NZOIA WAjTALUK 1 15/049 2 KAPKOI SISAL PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF NZOIA WAITALUK 115/050 3 SIRENDE PR. SdH,
CQUNTY OF NZOIA WASTALUK 115/051 1 KROR PR. SCH.i
OUNW  OF NZOIA WAITALUK 115/052 2 BIKERE PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF N2OlA WAITALUK 115/071 1 MACHUNGWA PR, SCH.
COUNR  OF NZOIA MACHEWA 115/010 2 LUKHOME PR, SCH.
COUNTY OF NZOIA MACHEWA 115/011 1 MACHEWA PR. SCH.
COUNW  OF NZOIA MACHEWA 115/012 1 MWITHA pR. SCH.
COUNW  OF NZOIA MACHEWA 115/013 1 CHEM CHEM PR. SCH.
COUNR  OF NZOIA MACHEWA 115/û14 1 MT. ELGON PR. K H.
COUNW OF NZOIA MACHEWA 115/053 2 WEIOHA CENTR;
COUNTY OF N2OlA MACHEWA 115/054 2 SIKHENDU PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF NZOIA MACHEWA 1154@55 2 KABUYEFWE PR. SCH.*

' 

'

COUNW  OF NZOIA MACHEWX 115/056 2 MUCHARAGE PR. SCH.
COUNR  OF N2OIA MACHEWA 115/057 1 AMANI PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF NZOIA MATISI 115/032 2 MATISI PR. SCH. Tent
COUNR  OF NZOIA' MATISI 115/033 1 LUKHUNA VILG GE.
COUNW  OF NZOIA MATISI 115/034 2 KIPSONGO/SHANR  VILLAGE Tent
COUNW OF NZOIA MATISI 115/035 2 RAFIKI PR. K H.

KMWDO (KM) '
KAJIADO SOUTH - 146

coupl'rY OF OLKEJUAX METU
couN'rY OF OLKEJUADO MeTO
COUN'I'Y OF OLK:JIIADO METO
COUNR  oF OLK*JUAI)O MêTO
couN'l'Y OF OLKtJUA:O METO
COUNTY OF OLKEkUADO LENKISIM
COUNR OF OLKEPUADO LENKISIM
COUNR  OF OLKEJUADO LENKISIM
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO LENKISIM
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO LENKISIM '
COUNR  OF OLKEJUADO LENKISIM
.COIJNTY OF OLKEJUAX  ENTONET
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO ENTONET
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO ENTONET
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO ENTONET
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO ENTONET
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO ENTONET
GOUNTY OF OLKEJUADO ENTONET
COUNTY OF OLK/JUADO ENTONEY
COUNTY OF OLKEJUAOO MBIRIKANI
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO MBIRIKANI
COUNTY OF OLKEJUAOO MBIRIKANI
COUNW OF OLKEJUADO QBIRIKANI
GOUNTY OF.OLKEJUADO M@IRIKANI
COUNTY OF OLkEJUADO QBIRIKANI
COUNR OF OLKEJUADO MqIRIKANI
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO ' MBIRIKANI
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO KIMANA
COUNTY OF OLKEJUAOO KIMANA
COUNTY OF QLKEJUADP KIMANA
COUNR OF 9LKEJUADO KIMANA
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO KIMANA
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO KIMANA
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO KIMANA
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO KIMANA

146/001
146/002

' 146/003
146/004
14*058
146/012
146/013
14*014
1'46/015
146/060
146/061
146/016
146/017
146/0 1 8
146/019
146/020
146/021 '
146/022
146/023
146/024
146/025
146/026
146/021
146/028
146229
146/030
146/061
146/031
146/032
146/033
146/034 -
146/035
146/036

. 146/037
146/063

METO PR. SCH.
INKIITO PR. SCH.
KUMPA NUR. SCH.
OLOIFIMIRIMI NUR. SCH:
EMPUKANS NUR. SCH.
LENKISIM PR. SCH.
LOOLAKIR NUR. SCH.
OLGULULUi PR. SCH.
ENKII BORE HOLE Tent
MESHENANI GAT; HALL

' 
OINDI PR. SCH.
OLTUKAI .WARDENS OFFICE Tent
ARIS PR, SCH.

ENKONGU NAROK Pq. SCH.
OSOIT NUR. SCH.
OLMOTI PR. K H.
IMISIGIYIO PR. SCH.
ENTONET PR. SCH.
OLCHORRO PR. SCH.
ENKIJAPE PR. SCH.
ISINET PR. SCH.
KALESIRUA NUR. SCH.
OLNGDSUA NUR. SCH.
INKOISUK NMR. SCH.
ASSEMBLY OF GOD NUR. SCH.
OLBILI NUR. SCH.
ENKAJI NAIBORR NUR. SCH.
KIMANA PR. SCH.
IMPIRON PRI SCH.
NAMELOK PR. SCH.
OLDOINYO OIBORR NUR. SCN.
SOMPET PR. SCH.
INKARIAK RONKENA PR. SCH.
OLKELUNYINT NUR. SCH.
KIMANA SEC. SCH,
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KAJIADO IKAJI
KAJIADO SoUTH- 146

Local Authorily PollingArea Reg. Centre No. No. /af Polling Station Where Sitlmted

COUNTY OF OLKEIUADO
COUNW  OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNR  OF OLKEZUADO
COUN'I'Y OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY UF OLKEJUADO
COLINTY OF OLKEIUAD:
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNW  OF OLKEJUADO
COUNR  OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUN'I'Y OF OLKEJUADO

COLINW  OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEK ADO
COUNR  OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUN'!'Y OF OLKEJUADO
K UNTY OF OLKEZUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
CULINTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUN:'Y OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO
COUNTY OF OLKEJUADO

j
(i
, 
'

(
t. t

KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
KDKU
KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
KUKU
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
ROMBO
NAMANGA
NAW  N GA
NAMANGA
NAMANGA
NAMANGA
NAMANGA.
MAILUA
MAILUA

146/038
146/03.9
146/040
146/041
146/042%
446/043
146/û44
146/045
146/046 '
146/:47
146/048
146264
146/06j
146/049
146/050
146/û51
146/:5/
146/053
146/054
146/055
146/056
146/057
146/066
146/067
146/005
1 46/006
146/007
146/008
146/009
146/059
146/:10
1 46/01 1

LOITOKITOK PR. SCH.
NKAMA PR. SCH.
OLE MUTURI PR: SCH.
A.I.C. PR. SCH.
ILITILAL /R. SCH.
ENKUTOTO PR. SCH.
KUKU PR. SCH. '
OYEM TA NUN. SCH.
OLTIASfKM PR. SCH.
OLORIKA PR. SCH.
ENKII PR. SCH.
LOOLEPO NUR. SCH.
ELANGATA ENKIMA PR. SV .
ROMBO GIRLS PR. SCH.
OLGIRRA PR. SCH,
ENCHURRAI PR. SCH.
NOLASfTî NUR. SCH.
NJUKINI PR. SCH.
OLMAPINU PR. SCH.

. ILASIT PR. SCH.
ENTAM RA PR. SCH.
KIKELELWA PR, SCH.
LEMONG'O NUR. SCH.
MUNYURRA PR, SCH.
NAMANGA PR. SCH.
ENGABOLI PR. SCH,
INAROOK-LUKUNY PR. SCH.
ENOOSAMPURRUMPURR PR. SCH.
OLMANIE NUR. SCH.
OLOOLAROI NUR. SCH.
MAfLUA PR. SCH.
ELUANATA.PR. SCH. .

MARAKWET (MKT)
MARAKWET EAST - 120

COUNR  OF MARAKWET
COUNTY OF MARAKWET
COUNTY OF MARAKWET
(NUNTY OF MARAKWET
COUNTY OF MARAKWET

KEIYO (KYO)
KEIYO NORTH - 122

TOWNSHIP OF (TEN/TAMBACH IRONG
TOWNSMIP OF ITEN/TAMBACH IRONG,
TOWNSHIP OF ITEN/TAMM CH IRONG
TOWNSHIP OF ITEN/TAMBACH IRONG
TOWNSHIP OF ITENSAMBACH IRONG

MURKUTWO
MURKUTWO
MURKUTWO.
MURKUTWO'
MURKUTWD.

120/018
120/019
120/020
120/021'
1 20/0W1'

CHESONGOCH PR. SCH,
BARKONGA PR. SCH. lFtlrmerly Murkutwo Pr. Sch
NGEJER PR. SCH, (Formerfy Chechan Pr. Sch')
NGENYIREEL PR. SCH.
KIPKITWO PR. SCH.

122/008
122/010'
122/013
122014
122/015

CHEBOKOKWA PR.SCH.
KAPKESSUM PR. SCH:
CHESITEK WATER'SUPPLY CAMP Tent'
KIPTABUS PR. SCH.
KAMARINY PR', SCH.

LUGARI'ILUGI'
MALAVA - 155

COUNTY QF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI
COUNW  OF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI
COUNTY OF LUGARI

BtINGDMA (eGM)
SIRISIA - 171

TOWNSHIP OF SIRISIA
K WNSHIP OF SIRISIA
TOWNSHIP OF SIRISIA

CHEVAYWA (PART) 155/010
CHEVAYWA.IPART) 155/01 1'
CHEVAYWA (PART) 155/012
CHEVAYWA,IPART) 155/013
CHEVAYWA (PART) 155/014
CHEVAYWA (PART) 155/015
CHEVAYWA (PART) 155/016
CHEVAYWA (PART) 155/017
CHEVAYWA (PART) 165/067
CHEVAYWA (PART) 155//71

2
2 '
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

MAKONGE PR. SCH.
VLIYIKA.PR. K H.
CHEPSAI PR, K H;
NAMBILIMA PR. SCH,
KILIBOTI PR. SCH,

' 

LUMANI TOWNSHIP PR. SCH.
CHENJENI PR. SCH.
MAKHWABUYE PRJ SCH
MUHOMO PR. SCH.
MAKHUKHUNI PR. SCH.

KULISIRU
KULISIRU
KULISIRU

171/022'
171/024
171/025

SIRISIA (MAL) PR. SCH.
SIRISIA TOWNSHIP PR. SCH.
YABEKO PR. SCH.
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MIGORI (MRl)

NYATIKE- l97

Locul Au' thority . Pcillillg xrct? Reg. Cc/l/'re- No. A(?. l?t'polll'ng s'/t/l,.?n îf-llere 57?I/tz/et/

COUNTY OF MI(iORI KACHIENG' 1971061 OTATI PR. SCH.
COUNR  OF MIGORI KACHIENG' 197/062 . WANG'AYA PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF MIGORI KACHIENG' 197/063 SIDIKA PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF MIGORI KACHIENG' 197/064 RAGA PR. SCH.
CODNTY OF MIGORI KACHIENG' 197/065 SORI PR. SCH.
COUNTY OF MIGORI KK HIENG' 197/066 KOPAG  PR. SCH.
COQINW  OF MIGORb KACHIENG' 1:7/067 GUNGA P 'R SCFS:
COUNTY OF MICD RI KACHIENG' 197/068 NYAMANGA PR. SCH.

ùIENG' 197/069 ORORE PR. SCH. 'COUN'I'Y OF MIGORI KK
COUNR  OF MIGORI KACHIENG' 197/080 KIRANDA PR. SCH,

GUCHA (GUC)
BOBASI - 204

COUNTY OF GUCHA
COUNTY OF GUCHA
COUNTY 0: GUCHA
COUNTY OF GUCHA
COUNTY OF GUCHA
COUNTY OF GUCHA

KlSll CENTRAL (KSI)
NYARIBARI CMACHE - 206

TOW NSHIP 0F KEROKA NYANSIRA

NYANGUSU
NYANGUSU
NYANGUSU
NYANGUSU
NYANGUSU
NYANGUSU

204/04 J
204/042
204/043
204/044
204/056
204/067

kYABOTERERE PR. SCH.
OGANDA PR. SCH.
GETAI PR. SCH.
RIONTWEKA PR. SCH.
RIGENAPR. SCH.
NYANGUSU PRI. SCH.

206/013 2 NYANSIRA PR. SCH.

KlsII NORTH (NYAMIRA) (NRA) '
' KITUTU MASABA - 2q:

COUNTY OF NYAMIRA
COUNW  OF NYAMIRA
COUNW  OF NYAMIRA
COUNW  OF NYAMIM
COUNTY OF NYAMIRA
COUNTY OF NYAMIRA
COUNTY OF NYAMIRA
COUNTY OF.NYAMIM
COUNW  OF NYAMIRA
COUNW  OF NYAMIRA
COUNTY OF NYAMIM

Dated the 14th October, 2003.

KEMERA
KEMERA
KEMERA
KEMERA
KEMERA
KéMERA
KEMERA
KEMERA
KEMERA
KEMERA
KEMERA

208/050
208/051
208/052
208/053
208/054
20/û55
208/056
208/057
208/064
208/065
208/066

RIANYABWANGA PR. SCH.
KERONGO PR. SCH. '
MOKORONGOSI PR. SCH.
NYACHICHI PR. SCH.
KIENDEGE PR, SCH.
IRIANYS PR. SCH.
IKONGE PR. SCH.

' 
NYAGECHENCHE PR. SC8.
EKERUBO PR. SCH.
MOITUNYA PR. SCH.
MOKWERERO PR. SCH.

S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairtnan,

Electoral Commission tJ./xedrl)'c.

GAZEITENOTJCENO. 7423
Tl!E NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIM

ELECTIONS ACT
(Cap. 7)

Tlœ PRESIDEMTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS
REGULATIONS

M D

SCHEDULB

Constituency Tallying Centre

Kajiado South Edudation Oftice, Loitokitok
Saboti Kitale Museum Hall
M ak et EE4 Kelmordep Offices. Chesongoch Tradingar w

Centre
Keiyo North' County Council Hall, Iten
Malava Cheveywa Scconday School
Sirisia Friends Church, Sinsia 'rown
Nyatike Seri Secondary School '

. Bobasi Nyangoso SDA Primary Schoql.
Nyaribari Chache Nyansir'a Primary School
Kltutu Masaba Ekerubo Sectmdary Schtml

Dated the 14th October, 2003.
S. M. KIVUITU.

Chairman,
Electoral Commission ofKenyu.

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
(Cap. 265)

Tlœ  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS RULES

TALLYING HALLS/CENTRES FOR BYLELEG IONS

IT IS notitied for general information of the public that th'e tallying
halls/centres for the constituencies Iisted in the t'irst column of the
schedule hereunder are located at the places described in the second
column of the said schedule and those are the place: where tallying of
votes (from the polling stations) for the by-elections shall take place
on 19th November, 2003. ) .
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7424

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap. 7)

specified in the second column. which are within the relevant
constituency specified in the third column of the said schedule.

The appointment shall come into force on 17th Octobers 2003 to
28th November. 2003 and will be for the conduct of tkt by-elections to
be held on 1 9th November. 2003.

SCHEDULE

Deputy Retunting O'cer Etectoral ârec Constituency

Mark E. Lokaito Murkutwo Marakwet East
Charles Biwott Rotich lrong Keiyo North
Mulupi Wanakacha Chevaywa Malava
Jason Weloba Kulisuru Sirisia
Hezron Saggia Kachieng Nyatike
Jane Mogire . Nyangusu Bobasi
Terexsa Nyaboke Nebi Nyansira Nyaribari Chache
Kennedy Osoro Otwori (Dr.) Kemera Kjtutu Masaba

Dated the 14th October, 2003.
S. M. KIVUITU,

Chairman,
Electoral Conlmissionn6fKenya.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7427

7+ls (REGISTRATIOX olxlssllcToR#l RBGIJLATIONS, 2002

SUSPFXSION OF RBGISTRATION OFELEGORS OR REVISION OF THE
REGISTER OFELECTORS

Corrigendum

NOTICE is given that Gazette Notice No. 7254 of 2003 iq
amendcd by deleting ti-fkrkana Ccntral'' from its schedule.

Dated the 14th Octpber, 2003.

S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman',

Electoral Commission of Kenya.

GAZE'PTE NOTICE NO. 7425

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap. 7)
TI1E PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS

REGULATIONS
XPPOINTMBNT (T MEMBERS OF LANGUAGE AND XPPEALS BOARDS

IN EXERCISE of the powtrs conferred by section 42A (h) of tht
Conktitution of kenya and in accordance with paragrapll 1 of the
second schedule to the Presidential and Parliamentary Electionj
Regulations, 1992.'the Elcctoral Commission appoints the followinj'
persons to be members of the Language and Appeals Boards, for the
purpose of section 34 (c) c;f the Constitution of Kenya, with effect
from 20th October. 2003 to 4th November, 2003 both days inclusive.

Lmguage àf ïard:

D. K. Satèg-lchairnmn).
Members:

Eunice Mutwol (Mrs.),
Muchanga Otwori,
Salome N. Wenyaa (Mrs.).

Venuc: Nyayo House, 15th Floor, Room 1540.
Language Kppeals Board:

N'aomy W. Wangai (Mïs.j-lchairpersonj.
Members:

S. K. Karaba,
Mary W. Njoroge (Mrs.),
Enos Oyaya. /

Venue: Jogoo House :çB'$ 7th Floor, Room ,712.F'

Dated the 14th October. 2003.

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
( Cap. 265) .

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTION RULES

(Sub. Leg.)

NOMINATION CE TRES

IT IS notified for general information of the public that the
nomination centrcs for the electoral areas listed in the second column
of the schedule hereunder and falling within the constimencies Iisted in
the first column of the schedule are listed in the third column .of the
schedule and those are the offices/places where candidates shall
dcliver their nomination papers for the civic nominations o'n 3rd and
4th November, 2003, between 8.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. and 2.00 p.m. to
4 00 p.m. ' - ''

SCHEDULE

Constituency E lectoral Area Nomination Centre

Marakwet East MurkutFo Kelmordep Ofticesfhesongoch
Trading Centre /

Keiyo North lrong District Election Co-erdinator's
Oftice, lten

Malava Chevaywa Chevaywa Secondary Schtxil
Sirisia Kulisum Friends Church Sirisia Town
Nyatike Kachieng Sori Secondafy School .
Bobasi Nyangusu Nyangoso SDA Primary School
Nyaribari Chache Nyansira Nyansira Plimary Schobl
Kitutu M asaba Kemera Ekerubo Secondary School

Dated the 14th October, 2003.
S. M. KIVUITU,

Chairntan,
Electoral Commission ofKenya.

GAZETIY NOTICE NO. 7428

S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman.

Electoral Comminion ofKenya.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7426

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
(Cap. 7)

g-'-TllE LOCAL OVERNMENT ELECTIONS (AMENDMENT)
RULES

APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY RU URNING OFFICERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by rule 8 of the Local
Govemment Electiocs (Amendment) Ruless the Electoral Commission
appoints tàt persons named in the first column of the schedule
hereunder to be the deputy returning ofticers for the electoral areas

;
vs
' .

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

TIIE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
(Cap. 265)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTELEG IONSIAMENDMENT)
RULES

CANCELLATION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELEG IONS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 42A of the
Constitution of Kenya and sections 31, 48. and 50 of the lnterpremtion
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Copios of the developmrnt plan have been deposited for publk '
inspection at the oftkes of the Distdct Phygical Planning Oftker,
Eldoret, Chiet Olare laocation and Burnt Forest Town Council.

Gazefte Notice No. 7255 of 2003 eniitled HAppointment of Tlw copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
Retuming Officers'g by deleting the .follywing names or words by a11 persons interested at tlle ofsces of tlle District Physical Plalming '
appearing in' its schedule, that is GSammy' Bett'g ''Nakwanga'' and .officer, Eldoret, Chief, Olare Location and Burnt Forest Town#
zçTurkana Centrap'. council, between tlle hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to

x. Fridày.Gazette Notice No. 7256 of 2003 endtled Notice of Elections of
lwtal Govemment Councillors'' by ddeting t11. e followlkg words from Any interested person who Wishes to make any representation in
its schedule fxNakwanga'', Lodwar Municipal Council'' and G'rurkana connection with or objection to the aboke-named development plan
Central''. may send such reyresefktation or objections in writing to be rqceived

by the District P 'hysical Planning Officer, P.O. B0x 1464, Eldoret,Gazette Notice No. 7257 of 2003 gntitled <reclaration of Casual jtjjja sjxty (6(p days from ylle date of publication of this notice and
,, wVacancies by deleung the following names or words from its 

jj jj sute tjw gounds on which it is:6 '' ç'Lodwar Municipal Council'' and SUCb repfevelltation or Objection s aschedule
, that is Nakwanga , d

e3h/ ana n .

Dated the 30* September, 2003.In the
.consequence whereofue by-election which was jo be held

on 19tll November, 1003 in Nakwanga electoml arra of Iwfwar P. M .M W AURA,
Municipal Coulwil in Tmkana dentral Constituency is cancelled from Distrkt Physical Planning Om cer, Eldoret.the date of this Gazette Nodce and tlle gppointment of Samm' y BeR as ; 

- . 
. -  -

tlle Ret= ing dffiter in the by-election aforementioned will standj oxzmql Noancsxo
. 7431mvoked from 19th Octoer, 2* 3. ' ' . . -

. TI.jE Bo xaum 'cy AcTD
ated the 1e  œ toer, 2*3.

(CJ#. 53)
S. M . KIVUITU, .

Chinnan, Wader Rude t45 of the Bankruptcy Ruley)
Electoral commission ofKtnya- Rscslwxc olmlx Axo FIRST.M EB-I'ING oF cRsorroRs'

AZFITBNCIICENO. 7429 Debtor's Nz- .-Kariuki Kamau..p
Address.-p.o. Box 343, Mllranfa.TIIE PHY9ICAL PLANNING AG

1996) Delrrfrfl/l.-Businessman.(No. 6 of
' Date p-fllfng yefffion.-llth Septembbr, 2803.CoMptsnox op PART DEVEI

-OPMENT Pf-AN
Cause #/.- 1 10 of 2003.

(PDP No. & 1/2(x)0/3.f./r Existing Omcesfor Electoral Cfmmission
t?z?d i t t?/'A#riclfl/l/re and Proposed O'ceg/t?r tRè District Ctzllrf.-lligh Court of .Kenya at Milimani Commercial Coutts,Min .ç ry

Atftfet//'cxl < Nairobi.Omcer tzntf Value
d rt . Date tvTtkror.- lgth Septembet 2003.NOTICE is given that preparation of the above-name pa' 

l d - Wltether debtor (% creditor'spetition-Vzbboç's pètiuon.dtvelopment plan was on 71 April, 2(X)0. comp ete .
Act or tzca ofbankruptcy-Bnbtot is unable to pay his de' bts.The part development plan relates to land simated within Embu

Municipality. Date ofcreditors' ?rleeffrlg.-3oth October, 2003.
lan lmve been deposited for Dàted the 3rd october, 2qB.copies of tlw part aevelopment p

se omces of the ois-ct Psysîcal Planning : .S. M. NDISYA,pulwc inspectwn at t
hcer, Embu. oiseict commissioner-s ofnce, Embu and Town . ï. Depwt.v o' cialReceiver.Of

. y , s x. .Clerk. Embu'Muljicipal Cùunçil. . 
) ,

. GAZE'ITE Nonct No. 7432 '
'nïe copies so deposite aD' availàble for inspection fkee of charge

by allclo pns int- ste.d ât tlie oflkeg of tlle Digtrict Phpitafpbnning ' TIG CUMPANIES AG
0, fhéet, Embui District Cùmmissioner'k Ofhce, Embu and Town. . 4:6). . . (CJR(.4 ètk, Rmbu' MeiciY  Council, betweàn tlie llouls of 8;00 â.m. to .
5k* p.mk MbtvGy toqFriAy. 1& .rHE MATI'ER oF UNITRAbE PRINIYRX LlMlv b' '

Aliy interested peqon wllo wishes to rrtoe aay represenulion in Ix wm. jjmu co. ué'r olzxsxyA x$ Nxmom,
conneclon wit: or oblection' to t:e. aboveunamed' part develèpmdnt : '
l%' m:: R:d such rep-entztio: or objection: in writie.' ro be WINDWG-IJPCAIZSB NO. 28 OF 2X3p
r--lved' by the District Pltysical Planning Officet. P.(4' . Bbx. 331, Ntm. c: is gwen tllaf a petition for the winding-up' of the abtwe-
Emh' ,; within sixe (60) days fmm the date of pablitation of tliig . named company ljy the lligh,cottrt of KeuyaLat Milimani Cèmmbrcial
ne ce and such' apmsentation or o:jecdo: shall state the p'oundà on , . ,uoa. . to tjz sua c.ouu byCtke k Nàirobi. was ott 19tli lune. 2* 3, pl-wMciit i: m.dA'. . xj k

elo  .ujau a cqmpany, advœateé, of P.o. Box 56831 Nairobi. 'P .b 
ate tlle ;3M'A1xi1, 2œ 3.

D. K. Kl. XRA. An4 tlmt the said petitio: is directed! to be heard. before the sàid.
Distritt Physical pllelfe frcer, Entbub court sittiny at llijh Cùultof Kenya at Milime Colmercial Coults,

Jor Director olphysical #l,,.mfa#. Nailobi, on the'' lgt: becerttber, 2*3, aml any creditor or cohtributot'y
' 

' - - - ' of the said cèlàp'my desirous to suppolj or oplm e tlle' makin: of anUA>
. NtmcE No. 7430 der on tjw said: petition may gp pear at the tim: of the hdaring inor

'1'lœ PIIYKC,AL PLANNING AG  Xrstm Or by Ms advœate for thàt' pmw se, and' a copy, of the petitioh
' 

. jp.j6l will be fnmished by the' undeNigfied tö any creditor or contributury of(#è
. 6 of ' the said zompâhy reqdiring' such. copy on' paymlnt of the lzeyblàted.

CoMltFrloN o: DEVFAOPMENT PIAN ' for th: game.

tfg* tm Trailhgîcemte fAtfve ?y #1*)) Iw ea.gz lte zseptemlxr, 1Y3.
No-ncE i: given, that przpàtation. of tll: above-hamed. upxspo. Aktx Ax & èoMpxxy,A
vdiw went plan was on 241 septem- , 2œ3', completed. Advocatesfor ràe petitioner,

lopment plan œlates' to Innd situated Fitiin Bumt Forest Tellmstd Z'x dr'', 19th Fleri KenMtt' XPOI4',ne *ve .

Town e- ncil. ' P.O. Box 56832-* 2* , Nairobi.

e d Gen#ml Provisions Act,
,11k. t Gaatte Notice Nos. 7255,
in the following manner:

the Electoral Commission gives notice
7256 and 7257 all of 2œ3 are amended
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payment of storage charges wilhin twenty-one (21) days from the dateNOTE
of publication of this notice. failure to which, the said motor vehicle

Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of thc said will be sold by public auction as scrap to defray the storage charges in
ctition must serve on or scnd by post to the above-named, notice in accordance with the provisions of the Disposal of Uncollected Goodsp
ritin'g of his intention so to do . The notice must state the name and ACt (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya.W

address Of the person, or if a tin'n, the name and address of the firm G E o. OLUOCH & COMPANY,
and must be signed by the persop or firm, or his or lheir advocate. if Adj,ocates f()r Kçfela Garage.

b ' d if osted must be sent by post in sufficient 'any
, anJ must c sers e . or p ,

time to reach .tl,e abovc-named not later than 4.00 o'clock in $he
afternoon of 8th December, 2003.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7436
KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)

LIMITEDGAZE'I'TE Novrlci! N(). 7433
BUTAKI AUTO SERVICES

DISPOSAL OP UNCOLLEG ED GOODS

PURStJANT to lhe provisions of the Disposal of Uncollectcd
Goods Act (Cap. 38) laws of Kenya, notice is given to Erick Kimkung
Kiptanui Naibei, of P.O. Box 86 13. Nairobi and Bernard M. Bosire. of
P.O. Box 3273, Nairobi, tlj take delivery of thegr motor vchiclcs
Nissan Blue Bird, reg. No. KAE 626G and Lancia reg. No. KSM 02 l .
The vehiclcs are lying at L'eakey's Storage. Limited, along Lunga
Lunga Road, lndustrial xArea, Nairobi, within thirty (30) days from the
datc of publication of this notice upon payment of al1 outstanding
storage charges including thc cost of publication of tliis notice, failure
to which thc said vehicles will be sold by either public auction oc
privatc treaty and the proceeds of salc shall be dcfrayed against any
accrued storage elïarges and the balance. if any. shall remail) at the
owners credit, but should thcre be a shortfall the owners shall be liable
(hclvof.

Dated thc 9th October, 2003.

A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-
nulnbercd lifc policy. the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that tllllcss objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
noticc. the matulity proceeds s.vill be processcd and fhe company's
liability on the Iost policy will ilnmediately cease. '
Ddlcd the 4th Septelnbcr. 2003.

ANNE CHEGE,
Head qf C'*lclfllp.r alld Xfrè'rfl/l't?/l&

R. M . BUTAKI,
A'rt/?

'

? J qillg l??'?'t?t'/(??'f t .

GAZER-FII INIOTICE N0. 74.34
MAANKI AU'F() GARAGE LIM ITEI)
DISPOSAI- 017 U NC()I-l.E(>'I'lz'D GOOl)S

P U 1,1. S U AN 'l- to s cct ions 5 and (') of the 1) i sposal o f U ncO I lkNtrted
Goods Act (Cap . 3 8) , noticc is gî vttn to LJ nited l Ilsurantle Colnpally
Linlitcd, of P.O . Box 3096 l , Nairtlbi s or next-of-ki 11 o 1- Nlel'cttdes Bcflz
Iorry- reg . No. KYIF 459- to take (Ieli very of the said vehicle q/ithin
thirty ( 3()) days froll'l thc date of public' ation 0f this noticc froi'n tl'te
prenli ssts of Maankî Auto Garage Linaited. l7unga Closc, I Ildtlstrial
Arca, 17.((). Box 48795-0() l 00, Nairobi, upon paylneltt of KSII. 550,000
being rttpair chargcs illcluding storagc and otlicr illcidental ctpsts.
fai l urc to w hi c h thc sal'ne w i l l be d i sposed of under the D i sposal ot'
U ncollccted Goods Act w'ithout any furthcr . rcfcrence to the oNvncr,
eithcr by public auction or private trcaty and the proceeds of sale shall
btt defrayed against a11 accrued chargcs and thc balallcc , i 1' any , shal I
remai (1 as tlle owncr' s credi t but should thcrc be al'tJ/ shortfal l , thc
owner sllall bc liable thereto. The motor vehiclc is stored at owner' s
risk and responsibility at a11 tilnes.

Dated thc 6th Octobcrs 2003.

R. K. PATEL.
selalîtl t'I'?l k: L.)ire(?I()''.

G/N.Zi-tJr'I-E hIO7'ICE NO. 7438

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (200f )
I-IMITED

GAZEFI-I'E NO-I'ICiï NO. 7437

KENYA NATIONAL ASCURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED
I-Oss OF POLICY

lD()Ii('b' /ft?. l l 3 zt 5 Jî 3 111 r/pt; ??&???c /???t/ (??; tlle /(Jc (tf t)?7)?éï??&'t? lAti / riçu'k
(711/11/.

A Rt! PORT has been lnadc to this colnpany regarding the above-
llumbercd Iife policy. the original having been reported lost or stolen.
N ot ict? is gi vcn tjlat unless obj ection is Iodged to the contrary at the
of fice of thi s colnpany w ithln thirty ( 30) days from the date of this
notice, the n'iaturity proceeds will be processed and the company' s
l iability on thc lost policy will ilnnaediately celtse.

Dated tile 3rd J u Iy . 2003.
S . hIASIYIIVA,

PrqjetJ â./'l/ltr4f$?t?/', Operalions.

GAZEA'TE NOTICFZNO. 7435
KEFELA GARAGE

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICE is issued to the owner of Mercedes Benz 300 GT. motor

vehicle reg. jo. UP1 320, to collect it from the premises of KefelaGarage, situate along Jogoo Road, of P,O. Box 51779, Nairobi upon

LOsS Ol7 POI.ICY

ID()li('j' /$?t?. I () Zk 7 dk 6) 7 111 ///t, ltt;l;lQ, t/??t/ (411 //lc IIIL, t?/' (;ill)t,l'î zt. bjltjtkl 1(1.
A REPO RT llas been Inade lo t his company regardf ng the above-

ntlmbered li fe p0l icy - the origillal having been repol-ted lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of thi s colmpany w itllin thil-ty (30) days frolu the date of this
notice . thtt Inattlrity procceds wi 11 be processed and thc colnpany ' s
Iiability on thé Iost policy will inAlnediately cease.
Dated the 22nd Septenlber. 2003.

ANNE CHEGE,
I-t'ello' t,(/r' Cluillls J?lJ rkltcratiotks-



IM N U ANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS
TO TIIE GKENYA GAZEW E''

Price: KSh. 900

FINA NCE BILL, 2* 3

Price.. KSh. 400

THE following nr#e.l are for the guid- - ef mrsons submitting ecopy'' fœ
inclusion in the Kenya Gcelle, Supplement, dc.:
(l) 'lV Kenp œ elle contains Ilotices of a genenu nnhlre which do nm affet

.le. gislation; n ey are. èerefore, submitted to the Cm ernment Rinter
Wreclly.

(2) Laùlative Apple- pllcontains Rules apd Regulations which v  itt'-  by
the centtal œ vernment. Rerzmte of this they must lx submite  to tle
œ vernment Rinter e ugh the oœce of the Atttx-y-cx'- l.

(3) Bill Supple- nz col' tains Bills wllicb re for ine xex in the Natiomql
Assembly.

(4) Act Jeple- az èontainsAc!j Ie  by the NationalAssembly.
All 'çcopyH submitte for pu' blicauon should lx pre- mfpn one side of an A4

slheet no m-er how smqll tlle noce is, each page Ning numieredv and slould lx
tymwritten with double s- ing. Copy should le clear, legible and contain no
alterations.
Pe cular attenuon shopld lx paid to the following mints:
(l) Signature must - su by ruNw-stampiag or typing tle 'k%m- of the

sigmqt-  il ceital 1-- .
fl lled in were neçessary.(ii) Dates must l>e corret and

(iii) Care sllœld te taken to emsure that alle dings to notices and refer- - to
Iegslation are up to date aml conform with dle Revie  Fzlidon of tle
Lw s of Kenya.

ExwAa.n.anœctkxœR- unx .sv xmI>-
Kenw G- e
Y  40. (1) Commmdcadons for tle Kenp Gtuelfe should a>h tle Cxwo -

ment hipter myt Iater Gnn 9 mm. on Friday of me weik Yfore plbliœ on is
dese . n e Cxw- - nt Rinter will lxx pubnsh conupuniœ ons receive
aftœ that hour until tle next sub> uent îssue of #le Cu- -.
(2) Ministries will % 1w1114,*  to Ny fœ tle t'eays œ e/re apd to --. tlw

oest of advertising ip it. . .

(3) It will fxilitate work at tlle IN'eSS if P- s-nt e'----->,4es will fœwx'd
c''nw- - e ces to tle Cxvernlnent Ri,ter in ume.
It is emphàsie  that '= ..e#ex ar fe guirl- - only, but k is rmuested tlfat

> ns submiëng copy fœ ablication fxwt satisfy t%mselves that such èopy is
complete in every resp- .e

SUKNCRIN IONANDADVERTISEMENT CHARGES
mth efect from lst March. 2œ1, subsce on aM adveo ment fee for tle

K'M  Gcelle =  as foll- s:

Susxwnœ 9IARoa:

20034004
ESTIM ATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNM ENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2004

VO LUM E I & 11

Price: KSh. 1,300

Annual Subscription (excluding Ixlstage in Kenml .. ..
Annual Subscription (including m stage in Kenya) .. .. .. ..
klkllllllltl Eilllhsflrillt1*()ll ( (lsrfbrskel3-t ) .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .i
Hzf-yeariy Subscripuon (excluding lxlstage in Kenya)
I4n' lf-yearly Subs ' 'on (inclulng Nstage in Kenya) .. .. .. ..
Half-yearly Subscripdon ( overseas) ... .. .. .. .. .. .. ..
Single copy widlout supplemeno ..
GAZBITES- -  u-WRC> :

Ksh. cly.
6,130 G)

.. .. .. 7,250 (X
12.2* œ
3.165 (K1
3.795 (X)
6,145 (X
O œ

Up to 2 pages
Up to 4 es
Up to 8 es .. ..
lllll tth 1 :1 Jllklll,s .. .. .. -. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..
U te 16 ages .. .. .. : . '..p p .. . . -

' IJP 1() 1!() Illïllesr .. .. .. .. .2 .. .. .. .. -.
Up-to 24 pages .. .. ..
Up to 32 es

llrll ttl dlll Ihdllyeli ... .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. ..
h -tional 4 es or pm thereof .. ..

Postagê fl
EA.

A'JA. cts. AeJA. cts.
.. -. . 7 (* 16 œ

14 (K1 16 (K)
% œ
42 œ

16 (K)
16 (x)
16 (K)
33 (X)

M œ
70 œ

.. .. 84 (X) 33 (K)
1l2 (K) 33 (X)

.. .. l26 (K) dee ng
.. 140 (K) j ht.on we g

.l4 (X)

Aovslrrl RoF,s: KSh. cts.
171111 I,;kI;t, ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. :! l ,11 (1(3 ()()
l7k)1I single *lu> ' ..' .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 

' 
.. .. .. .. 1 (), ()(1 .

' ëuarter column .. .. .. .. .. .. ., 8.205 (X
Half colunm .. .. .- .. .. .. .. .. .. 5,470 (X
arter celumn or less .. .. .. .. .. 2,735 (X)

Subscrilo  and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankrrs chmues,
Nstal order or money or* drawn in favourof e*'lhe Govemment Dinter. Nairobi''.
Reyenue stamps cannot l)e accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement che es are
paid in advale.Obt

ainable from  the Governm ent Printer
P.O. Box 30128, Nairobi. Tel. 334075/6/7/8/9 S. 0. OKUBASU.

Acting Gtipezra?lldaf Printrr

PRINTED AND PUBLBHED BY THE GOVERNMENT PRINTER. NAIROBI

2003/2004
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30TH JUNE, 2004

Price.. KSh. 800
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